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December 6, 2021

To the Board of Education

Midwest City-Dcl City School District

We have auditcd thc basic financial statcmcnts of Midwest City-Del City School District for the year cnded

June 30, 2021 and have issucd our rcport thercon dated Dccember 6, 2021. Profcssional standards rcquire

that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing

standards, Govem ment Auditing Slandards and OMB's Unifurm Guidance (2 CFRpart 200, subparl E),as

well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated

such information in our engagement letter to you dated lanuary 27,2021. Professional standards also

require that we communicate to you the following information rclated to your audit.

Significrnt Audlt Flndings

Qtalitative ,4spects ol Accounting Prrctices
Manage*ent is responsible for the selcction and use of appropriate accounting policics. The significrnt

accouiting policics used by the School District arc described in Note I to the financisl statements. No new

accountin! iolicies were adopred and the application ofexisting policies was not changed during the year

ended Juni jo, 2O2l . We noted no transactions entered into by the School District during the year for which

there is a lack ofauthoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in

the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part ofthe financial statements prepared by management and are based

on managJnent's knowledge and experience about past and cunent events and assumptions about future

events. C-ertain accounting ;stimates are particularly sensitive because oftheir signifrcance to-the financial

statements and because o1 the possibility thet future events affecting them m&y differ significantly from

those cxpcctcd. Thc most scnsitive cstimates affccting the School District's financial statemcnts were:

Management's estimste of the School District's net pension obligation and the related deferred

inflolis and outflows of resources are based on pension contributions made by the School District

and actuarial information obtained from the Oklahoma Teacher's Retirement System. We evaluated

the key factors and assumptions used to develop the net pension obligation.and related deferred

inflowi and outflows ofresources in determining that they are reasonable in relation to the financial

statemcnts taken as a whole.

Thc financial statcmcnt disclosures are ncutral, consistent and clear.

Difricullles Enconlered in Perforning lhe A dil
Wi encountered no significant diflicuities in dealing with management in performing and completing our

audit.
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Corrected and Uncorrected Misstalentenls
Professional standErds requirc us to accumulatc all known and likely misstatements idcntified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial. and communicste them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements
detected as a result ofaudit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or
in the aggregate, to each opinion unit's financial statements taken as a whole.

Dis agye e menls w i I h Manage me nt
For purposes ofthis letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting. or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant lo the financial statements of
thc auditor's rcporl. We arc pleased to report that no such disagrecments arose during the coursc of our
audit.

Ma agen,enl RaprcsenlaIions
We have re4ucsted ccrtain representations from management that are included in the managcment

reprcsentation letter dated Deccmber 6, 2021.

Managemenl Consullalions wilh Olher lndependent Accounlanls

ln some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting

matters, similar to obiaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. Ifa consultation involves application

of an accounting principlelo the School District's financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor's opini;'that may be exprcssed on those statements, our professional standards- require the

consulting iccountanr to check with us to determine that the consultant has 8ll the relevant facts. To our

knowledge, there werc no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuis a variety of matters, including the application ofaccounting principles and auditing

stanlards, with management each year prior to retention as the School District's auditor. However, these

discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were [ol a

condition to our retention.

Other Mrtterg

we applied certain limitcd proccdures to Management's Discussion and Analysis, the Schcdulc of
proportionate Share ofthc Nit Pension Liability, and the Schedulc of Contributions, which are required

supplementary information (RSl) that supplcmcnts thc basic financial strtemcnts. our proccdurts consisted

ol inquiries of ,an"g"rent regarding'ihe methods of preparing the information and comparing the

information for consiJtency witll management's responses to our inquiries. the basic finan_cial statements.

atrJ ottrer t no*t"age we oLtained during our audit ofthe basic financial statements. We did not audit the

RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI'

We were engaged to report on supplernentary infbrmation includiDg combining statements' and the

schedule of eip-enditures of federal awards, which accompanies the financial statements but are not RSl.

Witt rarp"at to the supplementary information. we made certain inquiries of managemont and evaluated

the form, content, and methods oi preparing the information to determine that the information complies

with accounting principles generalty aicepted in the United States of America, the method of Preparing it

nu, not.tr*g."d from ihe p-rior period and thc information is appropriate and complete in relation to our

audit of the financial statemen|. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the

una"rfying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements

themselves.



We wcrc not engaged to report on statistical information, which accompany the financial statements but are

not RSl. Such information has not bcen subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the sudit ofthe basic

financial statemcnts, and accordingly, wc do not cxpress an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Additlonal Seniccs Provided
We also assistcd in preparation ofthe financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and schedule

of expenditures of federal awards.

Restricdon on Use

This information is intcndcd solely for the information and use ofthe board ofeducation and administrative

employees ofthc School District and is not intcndcd to b€, and should not bc, used by anyonc othor than

these specific parties.

Sincerely,

)c,u,+ i ft-yqtPb ?.c'

Jenkins&Kemper
Certifled Public Accountants,P.C
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The Honorable Board of Education

Midwcst City-Del City School District No. I-52

Midwest City, OklEhoma 731 l0

Rcport ott ths Flnrnclrl Stricmcntg
Wi hnvc auditcd thc accompanying fintncial statcmcnts of the govemmcntal activilics, cach major fund and thc

,g!r"g.t. rcmaining fund 
'infLrriation 

of Midwcst City-Dcl City School District No. l-52, Midwcat City, Oklahoma (thc
;Sitroit pistrict') as'of and for the year ended June 30,2021, and the related notes to the financial statcmcnts, which

collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statemcnts as listed in thc table of contents'

Menrgement's Responrlbility for thc Finsncirl Strtcments

t trnog"aaant ir ratponsible for the prcparation and fair presentation ofthes€ finrncial statements in accordance with accounting

pii".i-pi., ir".^ffy accepted in the dnirea Statcs of America; this includes thc design, implementation, and maintenance of

lntcmal coitrol rclivant to the preparation and fair presentation offinancisl statcments that sr€ frcc from material misstEtement'

whcthcr duc to fr8ud or cnor'

Auditor't Rccpon!lbllltY
il;;;il;iiirl;ioiipr.rr opinions on these financlsl statcments based on our audk. We conducted our audit in accordance

**'f,'.,iOjiiig ,b"afis g"n"rally accepted in thc United Statcs of Amcrica and the standards applicablc to financial audits

contained in-Covern ur"r'i Auditiig Stoidords, issued by the Compnoller General ofthe United States. Those standards require

that *e plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie assuranie about whether the financial statements are free ofmaterial

misstatement.

An audit involvcs pcrforming proccdurcs to obtain audit cvidence about thc amounts and disclosures in thc financial statemcnts.

i}. ;;;;r;, seicctca acp-cna on thc auditor's judgment, including thc assessmcnt of lhc risks of matcrial mi3strtcmcnt of

the drnan"ial statcmcnts, whcthcr duc to fraud or inoi ln making thoie risk a3scssmcnts, the auditor considers intcm8l conttol

rti"vant to rhc 
"ntity,s 

prcparation and fair prcscntation of thc fiiancial statcmcnts in ordcr to dcsign sudit proccdurcs that arc

"pp-p.r"i" 
i" at 

" 
.i*J1nsion."r, bri not fo'r thc purporc of expressing rn opinion on the cffectivcncss of the cntity's intcrnll

"Lntrot. 
Ac"oraingly, wc exprcss no such opinion. An auditalso includcs evaluating thc aPPropriatcncss of accountinS policics

uscd and thc rrar-oniUt.n"ri of significani accounting cstimatcs m.dc by managcmcnt, Es \Ycll as evsluating thc overall

prcsentation of the financisl statements.

We b€licve rhat the audit cvidence wc have obtained is sullicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions'

Opinlon!
ln'our opinion, thc financial statements referrcd to above present fairly, in all material rcspccts, the respectivc fltnancial position

;ii;; ;;;;;ri;i..iiuitl.,, each major tund, and thc Bggrcgatc rcnaining fund infonnation of the Midwest citv-Del citv

i.t ooiolrtri.r No. 1.52, Oklahornr county, Ollahoma aiof tunc 30, 2021, and thc rcsPcctive changcs in financial position

ioi ttr. y.ii rt on .nacd in accordance with accounting principlcs gcnerally accepted in the Unitcd stat.s of Americs'

Othtr Mrltcn
Requtred Supplementaty In/ornal ion

e.iountini'irin.iples lcnerally accepred in thc Unit d siatcs of Americs rcquire that the managcmcnt's discussion and

analysis on-pagcs 6-Io,-budgctary comparison information on pages 60 and 61, and Teachcr's Retirement schedul€s on pagcs

iC ui'a se ui pi.r.rtcd to sulptemenr itie basic financial statemcnis. Such information, although not I part ofthe basic fltnancial



statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essentialpart of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the method of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statcments. We do not express an opinion

or provide any assurance on the infonnation because the lirnited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to

express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Othcr lnformrtion
Our audit was conductcd for the purpose of fonning opinions on thc financial statements that collectively comprise the School

District's basic financial statements. The introducrory section, combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements

and statistical scction listed in the accompanying tablc of contents arc presentcd for purposcs of additional analysis, and are

not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is prtsented for putposes

of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal regtlations (CFR) Part 200, Unilorm Administative

Requirements, Coi principlis, an(l Audit Requirementsfor Federal Av'ards, and is also not a required part ofthe basic financial

statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the

responsibility if ,*.g.r.nt and weie derived from and relate directly to the underlyittg accounting and otherrecords used to

prepare the basic finan-cial sratements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of

the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, inctuding comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly

to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themsclves.

and other aOiitiinat proced-ures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America' ln

oui opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal

"*"rdr 
are iairly stated in ill materiat respects in rilation to the basic ltnancial statements as a whole'

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic

financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them'

Other Reporting Require d by G overu nrcn t Aud ltitt g Stan do rd s

ln accordance with dor"rnirrt Audiling Standaris, we have also issued our report dated December 6' 2021' on our

consideration of the School District's intcrnat control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain

provisions of laws, reguiations, contracts and grant agreements- and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to

hescribe the scope of o-ur testing of intemal .oniol ove-r financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and

not to provide an opinion on th;ffectiveness of the School District's intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
-t.hat rfport is an integral-p* oiun audit performed in accordance with Got'ernment Auditingstandardt in considering the

Schoolbistrict's internal control over financial reporting and compliance'

)erlhci K. fr/PA+ ?.c'
Jenkins & Kemper

Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

December 6,2021
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MIDWEST CITY . DEL CITY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52

June 30,2021

This scction of Midwcst City-Del City lndependent School District #52's annual financial report presents

thc District's discussion and analysis of the District's financial performancc during thc fiscal ycar ended

June 30,2020. Please rcad it in conjunction with thc District's financial statements, which immediatcly

follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual rcport consists ofthree parts - Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis (this section), the basic

financial statements, and supplementary informaiion. The basic financial statements include two kinds of
statements that present different views ofthe District:

o The firsf two statements are district-wide financial statements thEt provide both short-term and long-

term information about thc District's ovenll financial status'

o The rcmaining statcments are fund financial statements that focus on individual pans ofthe District'

reporting the bistrict's operation in more dctail than the district-wide statements.

. The governmental funds statem€nts tell how basic services like regular and special education were

finanied in the short term as well as what remains for future spendinS'

The financial stalements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and

orovide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of requircd supplementary

ili;il; ili;*h; explainr and suppofts the financial statements with a comparison of the Districl's

budget for the year.
TABI,EA.I

Major Features of District'Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Distrlct-Wide Si,stsmentE Fund Financlsl StaEm6nl3 ' Go\€mmentd Fund3

scop. emw ortaiGi,t,tn,io,t r,ud"t Hiffi*fon"Htfi[.".H:rcerr't'ry 
or nduci'rv 3u6tr

Rc$rirld Finraci.l 1) St.tom$t ol l'bt Potition l) B'lrnct st|. t
Sl.icmcnl! 2) st.Lmlnt ol Acti\.tlot 2) Stltcm'd ol Rll.nu' Expaiditt'lt "d Ch'ngca in Fund B'l'T ct'

AccoqrtlngB.r.r.i!dAcclu.l.cco(I.1t.rlgtl!(lModl'.d.ccru.l.ccounlingtndcwl'nt!n.'rcl.ln.o.fc..bcul,
MaasuLdanl Focua acqtomlc l.tor'rc" bcu'

Tyra olAaaau Alt [rata lnd llablllthr, both inancial cl,aiarally. alaata axpactad to ba uaad up rnd llablllllaa that com' du' dudrio

Liabfltty hbrrna ori and c.pltat, ahoft.(a.rn and tone-tarn tha yrar or.oon th.raai.r; no capltal aa.iia or lo.B'tatrn llabllltlaa holud'd

Iyp.olhnodAlllt\.nu..tnd.xP.n...dlJ'inoR.\!nu!.6rwtllchc..hlrI!o.ll.ddudngorroon.lt..th..ndollh.y..l,
orlo* h6r|na on tha ya;. rag.dLaa ol wh.fl .rp.ndituE wh.n eood. or r.nlca. hai. b.an r.cah'd 

'nd 
th' ttl'l'd

c.th la rrc.had or p'ld lllblllty it dt,. tnd p'ytblt

Tablc A-l summarizes the major features of the District's financial ststements. The remainder of this

overview section of manaSer.'ni, iit*ttlon and analysis highlights the structure and contents ofeach of

the ststements.
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District-Wide Statements: The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole
using accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement ofnet position
includes all of the district's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are

accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two district-wide statements report the District's net position. Net position - the difference between the

District's asscts and liabilities is oni way to measure the District's financial health or position.

o Over time, increases or decreases in the Districts nct position arc nn indicator of whether its financial
position is improving or deteriorating, r€spectively.

. To assess the oversll health ofthe District, you need to consider additional non-financial factors such

ri ctianges in the District's property t&\ bas; and the condition ofschool buildings and other facilities.

In the district wide financial statements, the District's activities are categorized as govemmental activities.

. Goyernmental Aclivities - Most ofthe Districts basic services are included here, such as regular and

special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and state aid formula finance

most of these activities.

Fund Financial Statements: T[e fund financial statements p-rovide more detailed information about the

itr1,iffffi-iiffiffiifin iis most signiticant or-"majot"'funds not the District as a whole. Funds are

;;;;it"96;iltn. 6irtri.t ri.i to kiep track of speiific sources of funding and spending on particular

programs:

r Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants'

r The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like repaying

iii iong+.* debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues'

Most ofthe District s basic scrvices are included in govenrmental funds, which generally focus on l) how

cash and other financial assets tt ai i"n ,iaOity be c-onverted to.cash flow in and out; and 2) the balances

LTr, 
"."r-i"a 

if,* are arailauti'ioiip."ai"g. Consequently. the Sovernmental funds statemenls provide

;J.t.i1J short-term view that helps you determine whether there are mone or fewer tlnanclal resources

ffiilil.i;;fi ir,. n"ui futriJto'finance the District's. programs. Because this information does not

;ffi..; ifr. aaaition"t tong-tirm io.us of the districrwide sfatements, the.District plovides additional

inioirn'ution with the govemrn-ent"i funds statements that explain the relationship (or differences) between

them.

‐7-



FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

TABLE A2
Net Position

ASSm
Current and oher圏 藤

Capl●j“

OoOod∝隔鴨 Of ttmurc●|

LIABlunES
Long‐●rm l謝luoo

Ohrl●Ыlbo3

0efered l耐 bに Of随6●urCeS

NET POS:■銀

旧 l… in Caphal asseS

RDdHc団
threttld劇

TABLE A3
Changes in Net Position

2021             2020

("Mlll●● )

s         682    5         829

2376         223.6

S        2771    S        2392

96           134
TOTAL ttA日日■ES S   286 8 S   252 1

s         182

1274
247

TOTAL NET POSI■ ON
010

s        708

REVENUES
Pro9ram revenues:
Charges for●enl●es
Foderal and State grant●

General revenue3:
Property tax● 3
0ther ta紳6

State entilervent

Other general revenues

EXPENSES
instruction

Support●●rvices
N●卜 lnstr“えion

lはerest on lonO‐ term debt

」udgerlems
other o曖 lays/uses

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGEIN NET POS!T10N

S
S
S
S
S

TOTAL ASSETS S   305 9 S   315

S  486 S  300

' zo21 t 2o2o Difference
(in Mi ions)

s    73 S
274

65 S     00
166  S      108

798
518
70
37
12
07
1451

409
120
618
27

390
130
676
53

19
(10)
(58)
26

922
578
67
33
02
010

124
60
(12)
(04)
(10)
06
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Chanqes in Net Position: The ending net position decrcased by approximately $ll.l million from the

prior fiscal year, ofthat govemmental funds actually increased 4.6 million with the pension plan liability

and compensated absences accounting for the difference. The District saw a decrease in state revenue in

governmental funds over the prior year of about $8.6 million. This decrease was due to the following:

Motor Vehicle decreased I.6 million which was expected; Stale Aid went down by $6.6 million, due to

the increase in chargcablc for motor vehicle and a decreasc in the factors, including a small reduction in

WADM due to our three-year high student count rolling. Federal revenue increase for governmental funds

by $12.5 million. Most ofthis increasc was due to thc cares Act and ESSER ll funds reccived.

FINANCIALANALYSIS OF THE DISTR]C]"S FUNDS

As the District completed the year, its goverrunental funds reported combined fund balances of $52.4

.if fm, rorp"r.a to $47.8 million in FY10. General fund went from 8.14% in FY20, to 7.560/0 in FY 21.

ifri, *.i u a"ir"^cd by .6% primarily due to federal claims funds not ber!-g-r-eccived until FY 22. However.

ChiU Nutrition fund balanci wenr f;om 15.480/o in FY20 to 25.250lo in FY 2l . This was due to receiving a

ii;h;;r;tt i;;;.;iiatc unaer ttre summcr food sewicc program, but also a dccrease ircxpenditures of

ii]8 million mainly duc to matching labor to numbcr of siudints scrvcd. No one was riff, but we didn't

refill all the vacant positions.

The only limitations that affect the availability of fund resourccs for futurc use would be that the Bond

irnit oii onry rurtricted in th€ sense that they must meet-the 8570 rule ofwhat was voted on by the patrons

"iifl"'nl."ii 
*O then used for like purposcs. The Building Fund, Child Nutrition Fund and Debt Service

iund are restricted only in rcgards to'what is required by 1aw to be used in those respected funds'

ceneral Fund Budgetary Highliehts: The General F-und approved budget ar June 2020 for FY2l to.the final

@increasedby$3'9miliionandexpendituresincreasedby$l.9million
over FY20.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

cBoital Assets: By the end of 2021 the District expendcd $27.0 _million 
in finishing up thc ncw classroom

ffin. *a 
"q,iipping 

for rtaiaweit City Middl; Schoo.l and Del City Middle School which opened in

n"g6i ofiOZO. Siadirilr ,enorations at atl I trigh schools continued as well as continued renovations to

the"pACs. There were also, new buses, musical iistruments, technology and security cameras purchased'

Lonc-Term Debt: At yesrend the District had M5.5 million in total long'term.GO dcbt outstanding' This

ffiffiffiilfrom lasi ycar,s amount oi$ca.q ,ittion. (More detailed informstion about the District's long-

i.* ii.Uiliti.r is prcsented in Note 5 to thc financial statements')

o Thc District cofitinucd to pay down irs debt. retiring $24.6 rnillion of outstanding GO bonds, leases

pai.Uti, pr.mim on bonds ind compcnsated absences in FY2l '

e $13.99 million in new GO debt and premium was issued during the year'

‐9‐



FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICTS FUTURE

Atthe time these inancial statements were prepared and audited,the District was not awarc ofany αisting

circumstances that would adversdy impactthe inanccs ofthe distrttthat have not already becn presented
in thc audit

CONTACWG THE DISTRICTS FNANCIAL MANAGEMENT

戦冊11鸞櫛淵鸞i縮紺醐駆締鮮椰熙‖
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSIT10N

JUNE 30,2021

met
Cash and cash equivalents

Propeny taxes r∝ eivable

Due hm othcr govemments

Other receivables

hventory

Capital assets:

Land

Construction‐ in‐progress

Other capital assets,net oFaccumulated depreciation

Total assets

Deferred OutlloWS of r"ourc● ,pension rclated defered outflows

Li3bilitles

Accounts Payable

Wages payable

Liabillies for incurred claims

Bond pr∝eeds good falth deposit

Accrued interest

Long‐ temn liabilities:

Due wi」hin one year

Due in more than one year

Tota:liabilities

Dererred inoows ofrmurc"
Pension related defett in■ ows

To"l deferred ill■ ows of resotlrces

Net Positlo■

Net investment in capital assets

Restncted for

Debt service

Child Nutrltion

Building

Unrestlcted(dencl)

Totol口 et pooitlo■

Oovern“ ntal
Activitles

S 53,7301718

1,326,291

6,152,883

6.375,990

008.000

16.552,576

42,310,713

178,760,713

305,383,974

48,596.527

260,650

7,741.541

349、852

322,400

963,128

18,735,969

258,458,234

286,831,774

4,978,391

4,978,391

127,315,799

9,812,006

1,373,941

12,779.574

180,111.074)

S 62,070,336

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements

―
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

Program Rcvcnues

Nct (Expcnscs)
Rcvenuc and

ChsrS,es in

Net Position

Chargcs for

Scrviccs

Opersting

Grsnts End Govemmental

Conrributions ActiviticsProsrams/Functions

Govemmental Activities:
Instruction
Support services

Non-instruction services

Other outlays

Judgments

lnterest on long-term debt

Tot.l primrrY government

Generrl Revetrues

Taxes:

Propcrty taxes, levied for
general purPoscs

Property taxes, levied for

building purPoscs

Property taxes, levied for
debt service

General taxes

State aid not rcstricted for specific purposes

Support from other local govemments

Intcrcst, dividends, and investment eamings

Other general revenues

Totrl generll revenues

Chrnger in tret Porilion

Net position, bcginning ofyear as restated

Net position, end of Year

ExPcnsCS

S 92,187.243

57,791,453

61713,552

03,717

191.081

3,2851257

7.111,017

194.628

22,635,354

4,735,173

162,“0,872)

(57,791,4531

(1,733,751)

163,717)

●91,001)

●,285,25⊃

S160,232,303  7,305,645 27.420.527    (125,506,131)

S 20,723,266

2.995,363

17.134,944

7.600,168

61,769,239

4,492,381

09,023

2.517.802

117,322.991

(8,183.140)

70,853,476

S 62,670,336

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET‐ GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30,2021

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Property taxes receivable

Receivables net of allowance for uncollectiblcs

Inventory
Total 8$ets

Liebilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,

and Fund Brlances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued wages

Totrl lisbilltles

Deferred Inflows of Rerources
Unavailable revcnue - property laxes

Total deferred inflows of resources

Fund Balgnces

Nonspendable inventory

Restricted fund balances:

School construction
Retirement of long-term debt
Buildings

Custodial funds

Child nutrition
Assigned

Unassigned

Total fund balrnces

Total lirbilities, deferred inllows of
resources, rnd fund belsnces

Gencral Tech Building
Fund Ccntcr Fund

S 15.256.294         6,323,745         4,755,895

074,838                             96.349

5,251,530           714,215

301,984 240.542

21,484.646         7.537,960         5,002,786

716            8.730          135,007

7,300,326          206,024

7,301,042          214,754          135,007

522,670

522.670

301,984

76,623

76.623

240,542

4,640.614

7,323,206

13,358,950

13,660,034         7,3231206         4,881,156

S 21.484,646         7,5371960         5,092,786

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements



Tcch Ccntcr
Othcr Total

Covcmm€ntal Covcmmcntal
Bu‖ding「und           Fund               Funds               Funds

S  7.876.872

185,465

10,218,446

556,778

8,207,913        53、 139,165

1,327,965

6.151,210

126.504          660,000

8,002,337         10,775,224          8,333.477        01,286.430

2,790           147,243

235192          7,741,542

237,982          7,888,785

430,855

430,855

1,030,148

1,030,148

668,000

3,355,718

10.344,369

12,702,951

2,120,527

1.373,941

8,442,951

13,3581950

1251564

3,3551718

2,120.527

1,373,941

1,119,745

10,344,369

81062,337

8,062,337        10,344,369         8,095,495        52,367.497

S  8,062.337        10,775,224         8,333,477        61,286,430

‐14・



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSIT10N
JUNE 30,2021

Total govemmental fund bュ lances                                                       s 52,367.497

Amounts reported For govemmental act市 ities in the statement

oFnet position are difFerent because:

Capital assets used in govemmental activities arc not 6nancial

resources and;therefore,are not reponed as assets

in govemmental funds                                                             237.630,002

Revenues receivable are not avallablc soon enough to pay

for thc curent periodゝ expenditures and,thcreforc,arc deFerred

in the funds.

Property taxes

An intemal scrvicc fund is uscd by the District to charge thc costs

of workers' compensation insurance to the individual firnds.

The asses and liabilities of the intemal service fund are included

with govemmental activities.

Pension rclated deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources arc not due and payable in the cunent year and, thercfore,
8re not reported in the govemmental funds, as follows:

Dcfered outfl ows of resources

Dcferrcd inflows of resourccs

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the currcnt period and; therefore. are not reponed

as liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:
Bonds

Premium on bonds

Leases payable

Accrued intcrest
Compensated absences

Bond proceeds good faith deposit

Net pension liability

Funds available for drawdown under the capital lease are reported

as a receivable and relatcd construction-in-progrcss as an accounts payable

in thc govcrnmentrl activities, but not rcported in govcrnmental funds.

Nct podtlon of govGrnmenlrl rctlvltlcr

See Notcs to Brsic Finansial Statcments

1,030.148

241,700

48,596.527

14,978,391)  43,618,136

(45.520,000)

16,220.193)

164.450.000)

(963.123)

(2,377,794)

(322,400)

(158,626,216)     (278.479,731)

6.262,584

S 62,070,336



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
STATEDIIENT OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES‐ GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

」LINE 30,2021

Revenues:

Propcrty tax
lnterest

County
State

Federal

Local
Other

Totrl revenues

Expenditurcs:
lnstruction

Support services

Non-instruction services

Capitsl outlays
Other outlays
Debt servicc:

Principal paid

lnteresi paid

Judgements

Totrl expenditures

Ercees (deflclency) of revenues

over erpenditurer

Other finsncing sources (uses)

Premium on bonds sold

Proceeds of bonds

Total otber linencing sources (use)

Net chsnge in fund bghnces

Fund balancc, beginning ofyear
Fund balance, end ofyear

Ceneral

Fund

S  20,784,071

57,269

4,489,404

02,663,461

19,747,517

437,949

242.540

108,422,301

Tcch

Fund

Bui:ding

Fund

8,165

1,734,442

698,098

5,230,366

45

7,680,116      3,374,642

3,002,045

117

305,075

0,805

67.440,456

38,039,795

293.688

6.600

102,705

2,611,211

3,300,313

4,282

698

4,708,479

6.666

0,805

105,383,244      5,916,306      4,722,648

2,539,057      1,763,810     (1、 348,006)

2.539,057      1,763,810     (1.348,006)

11,121.877

S  13,660,934

5,559,396      6.229,162

7,323.206      4,881.156

Sce Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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Tcch Bldg

Fund

S 17,125,324

3,333

1,873,023

1,873,023      17,129,312

92.387

177,464

3541136

623,987

16,885,000

1,392,138

191,081

18,468,219

17.891

Othcr

Govrmmcntal Govemmental

Funds Funds

40,911,“ 0

87,437

41480,494

64,866.542

25,915,700

0,803.502

651,971

146,726.095

72,277,883

49,760,737

5,719,424

9,2581031

722,651

10,885,000

1.392,138

191,081

156,206,945

ｇｉｎｋｉ

Ｆｕｎ

18,370

487,307

5,104,419

21246,350

400,386

8,246,701

2,133,131

3.534,186

5,425,736

8.8901629

6081859

20,592.541

1,240,036   (1,338,00⊃   (12,345,840)  0,480,860)

1,249,036

6,813,301

S 8,062,337

17,891

(1,321,01o

ll,665,385

101344,369

14,050,800

14,050,800

1,704.960

6,390,535

8,005,405

17.891

14,050,800

14,068,691

4.587.341

47.779,656

52,367,497
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lNDEPENDENT SCH00L D:STR:CT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
RECONCIL:AT:ON OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,EXPENDlTURES,AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCCS OF COVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACT:V:TIES

JUNE 30,2021

Nct ch!D& in furd bduce - totrl govcmmental fundr

ADou s rcponed for govcmmcotd &ctivitics rnd the ststenenl

of sctivitiE rrc differcnt bccruse:

Ctpitrl outhys to purdElc or build clpitll lsscts ue nportcd in
govrrutlcltll fulds !t cxpcnditurrs. I lowcvc', for tovcmDcntll tctivitics, $o!t
c4 r rr! lhot+n in thc ltllcmcnt ofnct position lnd lllocdcd ovct thcir crtimltcd

u$ful livci !, qloud &prcciltion cxprnlc in th! ttrismnt of rclivitics Thi! i! th!
onoutrl by which &! crpibl outhys cxc€cdcd dcprcciltion snd rctircmcnt!

in thc pcriod.

Crpit.l outlrys

Dcprccirtion cxpcma

DrrwdoM6 ofcrpilrl lcrle funds of$18,913,136 uscd for thc purchase of clpital asscts'

Det ofdividcnds cuned ofS2,077

Bccalc aoma tcv,couqi will nol bc collc.t d for s9v.rrl monlh! aftq lhc Dirtriclt
y!!r clld, thcy ut noi cantidqld 'avrihblc' rrvrnuct in thc tovcmmcnill llrnd!

md lr!, inttc.d countod rt dcfsrEd innow' ofrsour$!. Thsy ur, ho$cvsr.

rccotdcd g rcvcnua in th! rtrtcmcnt of rctivitiB
Propctty lrxsi

Conrtrudion-in.proSrst includrd lomc on8oin8, Drojcctt th.t nlrc rcc'lnizcd l!
Drn ofrccrunt! Dsvrblc bccausc thc Inrtcrillt lrld luppli.s wqc odcrcd

lut of thc leasc firnd prior to yclt rnd rrd thrt ir not rccognizcd in thc govlmnlcnhl 6tn&'

some ofthc clpit.l !$rrts acquited dris yeu lrrrc linanced with general obligltion bonds

Thc arnount finance.d by thc bonds .nd rclrtcd pt mium is tcponcd in thc gov'mmeital

funds as o sourcc of finaocing. but incrcases long-tc.m lirbilitics in lh€ stltlme'lt

of ncl polition End doct oot !ffcct dlr sttt mcnl of rclivitics'

Rcpllmcnt ofbond principd lrrd tcpryBEnt on c.Pitll lc.!c purchs&t rrc rn cxpcntc

in tho govommet rl fundi, but it nduca lorg-tcrm li.bilitiB io th! rutcmlltt

of mr podrion ltld doc! not lffcct lhc rtEtcmcnt of.divitic! Amo'lizltion of bond

prcmium b rccoadcd in thc drtrmcrt of rctivitic!' but not i! thc Sovrmmcnlrl futrdt'

In h! 3rdaanqrt of BtivitiGa, c-ottrin cxgonlca do not rlquira thc uso of cu'rcnt

financill rcsourc.s lttd thcrcfotc, lrc not rcPortcd ss cxpcnditurcs in 8ov'mmcntal funds'

Compcnstlcd rbscnccs

Pcnsiotr cxparsc ldjustllrcnls nct ofst8k conributions

An intcmd sorvic. fund il u.cd by (h. Ditui.t to chr8r thc co3ts of workcrs

compcntltion inturrllqc to thc individu.l fun&, Ihc chmgc! in nct potilion of

Ot inlcmrl tcrvicc fulld i! ]cponsd with govemmcotsl lctivilics

htcErt on lon8.tqm dlbt in lh ullmrrt of rstililid diffirt ltom thc rmount rupon€d

in thc 8ov€mmantrl fundt bccrutc intct'sl it rccord€d 
'r 

rn exp{nditur'

in thc fundt whcn it ii du€, rnd thu!. r€quiH thc u$ ofcurcnt finrncill

rqrcurcc!. h thr ttalcmcnt of rctivilict, intsrcst cxpcnse b rccognizod

rJ thc inlqrrlt rcctuc!, rcglrdlc!! of whcn it is duc.

ch gc in nct po6itior! - slrtem.nt of sctivitics

$  4.587.641

3   1392750

16936.394) (5.544,1“ )

(10,300,860)

(34,000)

17.382.007

9430000

4.204,154

372.424

(16.012.394)

32.007

o.280.960

30● 03●40

See Notcs to Brsic Finlncial Shtemr[ts



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOm COIINTY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION‐ PROPRIETARY FUND

JUNE 30,2021

Intcmal

Sorvicc Fund‐

Work配
Compenmm

加 et8
S     591,652Ctth and cash eq面vabnts                  "1.5曖

TOmlamtB

Lhb■ itles
349,852

Liability forincuod ddms

Net P“‖o■
3       241,700

UnrestiCted

Sce Notos to Basic Financigl Statcments
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES,AND CHANGES

IN NET POSIT10N‐ PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30,2021

Operating revenues:

Local
Totel oPcrrting revenues

Oporating expcnses:

Managemcnt fecs

Totrl opcr.tlng cxp€nter

Opereting income

Nonoperating rcvenues, interest income

Changes in net Position

Net position, bcginning ofYcar

Net position, end of Year

Internal

Servlce Fund‐

Workerゞ

Compensation

s        32.371

32.371

32.687

200,013

s      241,700

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Cash flows from operating activities:

Refunds received

Payments for workcrs' compensation claims and management fe€s

Net crsh (u3ed ln) operrtlng rctivitie!

Cash flows fiom investing activities, interest earnings

Net decrerse in cash and crsh equivelents

Cuh and cash equivalents, bcginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconsiliation ofopemting income to net cash (used in)

opcrsting sctivities:
Operating income

Aiiustmens to reconcilc operating income to net cash (used in)

opersting activities:

Change in liability for incurred claims

Net cash (used in) operating activities

intemal

Servlce Fund‐

Workers'

Compcnsation

S       32,371

o9,380

(57,0001

(56.693)

648.245

5      591,552

32,371

(89,3801

s    (57.0091

See Notes to Basic Financial Statements
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tr.OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

I . SummrrX of Signlflcant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Midwest City-Del City Public Schools Independent District
No. 52 (the ..District,') have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") as applied to govemment units

is promulgated by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"), the standard-

setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more

significant ofthe District's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The District is a corporate body for public purposes creatcd under Title 70 ofthe Oklahoma

Statutes and, accord-ingly, is a separate entity for operating and financial reporting purposcs.

The District'is part ofihl public ichool sysrem of Oklahoma under the general direction and

control ofthe Stare Board LfEducation and is financially dependent on the State of Oklahoma

for support. The general operating authority for the public school system is the oklahoma

Schooi'Codc condined in iitte zd ot<tatroma Statutes. The goveming body of the Disrict

is the Board of Education composed of five elected members. The appointed superintendent

is the executive offrcer of the District.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the united States of America, the

basic'financial statemen-ti presint the repo(ing entity which consists of the primary

gor"rnnr"nt; organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable and

itto org*i-tIons for which the naturi and significance of their relationship with the

primary govemment are such that exclusion could cause the District's basic financial

statements to be misleading.

The District has presented the entities which comprise the reporting entity in the basic

tinancial statements for 2021 .

The Midwest city-Del city Lewis Eubanks Technical center (formerly the Mid'Del Arca

vo-Tech) became a designated Area vocational-Technical School in 1977 by action of the

Oklahoma State Board oi Vocational and Technical Education with no ad valorem millage

J.not.d sp..incally for irs support. It is the only designated technology. .e-rpI ,: rhe state

of Oklahoma that ihares a s"hool board with a public school district. The Mid'Del School

Dist.ict No. I-52 board of education serves as the Tech Center's board of education' The

Technical Center is r€ported as a blended component unit as a special revenue fund of the

primary govcmment.

- 1-L-



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DTSTRICT NO. T-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

1. Summery of Signilicent Accounting Policies- contd.
A. Reporting Entity - contd.

The govemment-wide financial statements (the statement of net position and the statement

ofactivity) report information on all ofthe non-fiduciary activities ofthe school district. For

the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements.

B. Fund Accounting

Govemmental activities are normally supported by taxes and intergovenrmental revenues

and are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent

on fees anb chargej for support. All of the District's activities are reported as govemmental

activities.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given

function or segmcnt is offsct by pK)gram revenues. Dircct expenses 8re those that are clearly

identifiable w'ith a specific funciion. Indirect expenses of othcr functions arc not allocated

to those functions but are reported separately in the statement of activities. Program revenues

include l) tuition or fees paid by itudents or citizens of the District and 2) grants and

contributions that are restricted io meeting the operational or capital requirements of a

particular function. Taxes and other items, including state aid, that are not properly included

among program revenues are reported as general revenues'

The school district segregates transactions related to certain functions or activities in separate

funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrste legal compliance,

Separate financial statements are provided for govcmmental funds, proprietary, and fiduciary

firnds, even though the latter are excluded from the govemment-side financial statements.

Governmental Fund TvPes

Govemmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities,

including the collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the

acquisiti-on or construction of general capital assets (capital projects funds). and the servicing

of gcnerat long-term debt (dcbt service funds)'

General Fund - The general fund is used to account for all {inancial transactions except those

rrq,,t"d t" b" accou-ntcd for in anothEr fund. Major revenue sources includc state and local

prop"rty taxes and state funding under the Foundation and Incentive Aid Program.

-23-



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

l. Summery of Significant Accounting Policies- contd.

B. Fund Accounting - corrtd.

Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily operations of the schools except for

programs funded for building rcpairs and maintenance, school construction and debt service

on bonds and other long+erm debt.

S,ecial Revenue Fund - The special revenue funds are the District's building, co'op and child

nutrition funds.

Building Fund - The building fund consists of monies derived property taxes levied for

G p*ilr. or.r.Jni, ."rid.ting, repairing, or maintaining school buildings and for

purchasing fumiture and equipment'

Co-opFund.Theco-opfundisestablishedwhentheboardsofeducationoftwoor
*or.--rcnoot districts enter into cooperative agreements and maintain joint programs'

The revenues necessary to operate aiooperative program can come.from federal, state,

or local sources, iJuiing tf,. individuai contributions of participating school districts.

rr," eip"naituri, i"riiir?*a *"uld consist ofthosc necessary to operate and-maintain

the joint program.. rii. oi*i" aid not maintain this fund during the 2020-2021 fiscal

year.

ChildNutritionFund_Thechildnutritionfrrndisaspecialrevenuefundusedto
account for thc oprcruttions of the child nut tion progams' Revenue sources include

mealticketsalesandFederalandStategrantsforfreeandreducedmeals.

TechnologyCenterFund-Thetcchnologycenterfundisusedtoaccountforfinancial
resources to b" uJI-Io-nh" operation of vocational and technical education programs'

CustodialFunds-Thestudentactivityfund,techcenteractivityfund.andchild
nutrition clearing runa. u-." used to account for monies collected principally through

fundraising efforts of the students and district sponsored groups'

Debt Service Fund - The debt service (sinking fund) is used to account for the accumulation

of financial ,".ou...r'tliii.-p"Gr, of gineral'long-term debt principal, interest, and

related costs. fne primary'ierlnu. rou*.Jr. local pioperty taxes levied specifically for

debt service and intlrest eamings from temporary investments'

l      ・1  1'  ・ ・        ‐   ―~――■――~         ′cly for acquiring school sites,
account for the proceeds ofbond sales tO bc used exolusi、
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tr.OR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2O2I

L Summrry of Slgniflcent Accounting Policies' contd.

B. Fund AccounrinS - contd.

constructing and equipping new school facilities, renovating existing facilities, and acquiring

transportation equiPment.

Tech center Buildine Fund - The tech center building fund is used to account for finsncial

r.sor*"s r.rtri.t.d t" tf,i Technology Center's remodeling or repairing buildings and

purchasing fumiture and equipment'

casualtv/lnsurance Funds - The insurance fund was established to account for revenues and

a-p*drtt* f"t 
"tt 

types of insurance coverage and major reimbursements and reserves for

proPerty.

Proorieten Fund Tvner

Proprietaryfundsareusedtoaccountforactivitiessimilrtothosefoundintheprivatesector,
where the determination of net income is necessary or useful..to. 

'9lnd 
financial

administration. cooa. oi ,.*i."s tronl such activities can be provided either.to outside

parties(enterprisefunds)ortootherdepartmentsoragenciesprimarilywithintheDistrict
(intemal service funds). 

'propii.,"ry f*ir Oisringuish operating revenues and expenses from

),""-"p"t"ii"g it".r. 
'op"-,iiing 

itutn'"t^*d-"xpenies generally result from providing

services in connection 
jtt, u piopri.tury fund's piincipal ongoing op€rations. operating

;;p*;;, i";furprirc i*a, 
"riaiit"rnaiservice 

funds include the cost of sales and services,

administrstive .*p.n,.,.*d depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not

meeting this definition *.,.pJn"a 
"s 

no*operating revenues and expenses. The District

tipottt-tt. following non-major propriety fund:

Intemal Service Fund - Worker'S Conrpensation - The workers' compensation insurance

fund is an int.-"I ."iilfund rsed-to account for the accumulation, recording and

disbursing of District ."ii.iur,i"rr to the District's self-insured workers' compensation

Account.

Fiducirn Fund Tvoeg

Fiduciary funds are urld ,o u..oun, for asscts hcld. on behalf of outside parties, including

other govemmentr. or oi u"t 
"tr 

of othcr funds within the District. when these asscts arc

held under the terms of a formula trust agreemenl, either a privote ptlrpose trust fund or a

;;;;;i fund is usea. Tii;i;;r "p.^;"ent" and "privati purpose" refer to whether or

く
ジ
Ｏ
ι



INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COTJNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

l. Summery of Significent Accounting Policies- contd.

B. Fund Accounting - contd.

not the District is under an obligation to maintain the trust principal. Agency funds generally

are used to account for assets that the District hotds on behalf of othcrs as their agent and do

not involve mcasuement of results of operations.

The District reports the following non-major fiduciary funds:

Private Puroose Trust Funds - Gifts Fund - The gifts fund is a private-purposg trust fund to

".""rrt 
f* d"*tion, ,.Eii.d fo, th. b.nefit oa specified individuals associated with the

Disrict, This fund was not active during the current fiscal year'

TheDistrict'sfiduciaryfundshavebeenexcludedfromthegovemment.widetlnancial
stStements.

Account Grouo
Accountgloupsarenotfundsandconsistofaself.balancingsetofaccountsusedonlyto
establish iccounting control over long-term debt and fixed assets'

General Lone-Term Debt Account. Group_ -.This account group was established.to account

@ch is offset by ihe amount_available.in the debt

service fund and tfrc amouiito Ui prouid"d in fotrte yeait to.ompletc rctircmcnt ofthe debt

piin.ipaf. It is also ur.a io uo.orint for othcr liabititics (udgmcnts and lcasc purchases)'

whictr are to be paid from funds provided in future years'

C. Basis of Accounting and Measuremenl Focus

The govemment-wide financial statements arc reported using the economic r^esources

measurement focu" ana [e accrual basis of accounting' as are the proprietary fund and

il;t".y fund financial ,tul..ant.. The economic resources measurement focus is not

applicable to the agcncy fund and therefore they have no mcasuretnent focus. Revenues are

recorded when earned "J .*p.nt.t are tecorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of

tt.1i*ing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized alt revenues in the year for

which theY are levied.

Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements

imposed by the provider have been met'
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JI,'NE 30,2O2I

I . Summery of Signilicent Accounting Policies - contd.

C. Basis ofAccounting and Measurement Focus - contd.

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources

measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized

as soon as thcy are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available

wLen they are collectible within the cunent period or soon enough thereafter to-pay liabilities

ofthe cunent period. For this purpose, the govemment considers revenues to be available if
tfr.V *" collected within 60 days of the ind of. the current fiscal period' Expenditures

generaty are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,

i.bt ,"*i". expenditures, as well ai expenditures related to compensated absences and

pension liabilities are recorded only when the payment is due'

Pmpe*ytaxesandintercstandcertainstateandfederalgrantsassociatedwiththecurrent
nr.if p"erioa are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as

revenues ofthe cunent fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable

and available only when cash is received by the govemment'

D. Budget and BudgetarY Accounting

AbudgetislegallyadoptedbytheBoardofEducationforthegeneralfund,buildingfund,
a"Uiri*i." tslntingl fina, 

"i.,ifa 
nutririon fund, tech center, and tech center building fund

that included revenues unr 
"*p.naltur.s. 

These budgets are prepared on a modified cash

basis of accounting. s;dger":.y control is maintained by fund. function, and activity and

budgeted expenditures m"! noi.*cod 
"ppropriations 

at the fund level. Amendments may

be made to the budget *it't,out ,pp.ouul Ly the goveming body at the function and activity

ievels. Fund level dudgetary 
"rn"ndrn"n"-t"quire 

approval ofthe goveming body'

Encumbrancesrepresentcommitmentsrelatedtounperformed-contractsforgoodsor
services. Encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts and other

commitments for ttre expenaitu" if "to""ts 
are recorded to reserve a portion of the

applicable fund balance is utilized in all governmental funds of the District' Appropriations

,ifri.f, *. not sp€nt fup." ut tf,. end of t[e fiscal year and encumbrances are reversed On

the first day of the }"ff"*i"g fiscal year, -thi encumbrances are reinstated and the

;;"J*.; aI" appliJ ugainst"the year;s budget. At the beginning of the next year, prior

yearencumbran.",",.,.-ui"*.dandsomearereestablished.Therewerenomaterial
encumbranceswhi*rapseautlune30,2020andwerereinstatedduring{iscalyear202l.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COTJNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

L Summera of Significent Accounting Policies- contd'

E. Assets, Liabilities, De/erred Inflows/OutJlows and Fund Balance/Net Position

cash and cash Equivalents and Investments - The District considers all cash on hand,

d..-d d.p".tt. trt.trst bearing checking accounts, and highly liquid investments. with an

original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash and cash equivalents.

As-of June 3O,iOZl, all of the District's investments were in money market accounts which

meet the definition of cash equivalents. Investments' not meeting the definition of cash

equivalents, are recordcd at fair value.

Invcntorics - lnvcntorics in the govemmcntal funds are recorded as expenditures when

frffin".-a otnir than when cons-umed. Inventories include fuel, maintenance supplies'

inrt u"tion"t suppties, *J rooa service supplies. cost of donated federal surplus

commodities is 
'based 

on ualucs cstablished 
-by 

the federal govemment at the time of

donation.

CaoitalAssets-Capitalassets,whichincludeproperty'plantandequipment'arereportedin
the govemment-wide fi nancial statements'

The capitalization theshold is $5,000' All purchased capital assets 1:^:ilTd-it^::;": 
*h"t

historical records exist and af an estimated iistorical coit where no historical records exist'

Donatedcapitalassetsarevaluedattheirfairmarketvalueonthedatcdonatcd.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or

materially extend asset iives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and

depreciated over the remaining useful lives-of the related capital assets, as applicable'

capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Years
of Asset

Buildings and rcnovatbns

Furniture ard accessorics

Equipnrnt and aPPliarces

Conputer software/hardware

VehicleVbtses

45

5-20
7-t5

5

6
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2O2T

l. Summrry of Signlficrnt Accounting Pollcies' contd.

E. Assers, Liabilities, Deferred Inllows/Outllows and Fund Balance/Nel Posilion - contd.

Deferred Outflows of Resources - In addition to assets, the statement of net position will

*r*tirn.s ."port u r.p".ute i"ction for defened outflows of resources. This separate

financial statement element represents a consumption ofnet position that applies-lo a future

p..ioa1r). It will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until

then. 
'befened 

outflows oi ,..**".t for the year ended June 30, 2021 consist of

unrecognized items not yet charged to pension :IpeP: and contributions from the District

after tlie measurement date but bifore the end ofthe District's reporting period.

Defened Inflows of Resources - In addition to liabilities, financial statements will sometimes

@ferredinflowsofresources.Thisseparatefinancialstatement
element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s). It will not

be recognized as an infloi ofresources (ievenuel until then. The govemmental fund balance

rt..t iri.fua* defened inflows of resources related to unavailable revenue from property

taxes,federalrevenue'andlocalrevenue'Theseamountsaredeferredandrecognizedasan
innort of t.tou.ces in the period that the amounts become availablc'

Deferred inflows of resources in the statcment of nct position..for the year cnded.June 30,

202 I consist of sr....aing Vi"t p.p"tty tt* rcccivabtes that will not bc recognized until the

V""if"i r"fti"f, it is tevieJ-aria Uuageted for and the.unamortized portion ofthe net difference

6;i*.;, projected *a o.tu"r "ining, 
on pension plan investments and pension plan

experience.

CompensatedAbsences-TheDistrict'spolicyallowsemployeestoaccumulateunusedsick
leave from year to year *long u, employees'remain continuously in the Midwest city-Del

6irv s.t "oi.vs"* 
v*i."ri 

"umber 
of days that can be accumulated for purposes of sick

leave cannot exc.ra on"'t unai.a Menty ( 120) days at the beginning of the school year' For

the purposes ofsi.t r.ar"ieimuursement upon retirement or resignation, the district pays for

allsickleave.....oau'ing.mploymentnotpreviouslypaidlorbytheMidwestCity.Del
City School District.

Atwelve.monthsalariedemployeeiseligiblefortwelve(12)dayspaidvacationeachyear
ac"rued at the rate of one 1i) iay per month' Twelve month employees may carry over

vacation days up to u,nur,irunl of iwenty-four (24) days. Upon retirement or resignation.

the District will *iru*r. * r*ployee for accrued vacation at the employee's regular daily

rate of PaY.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2021

I . Summrry of Significrnt Accounting Policies- contd.

Assets, Liobilities, Deferred Inflows/outllows and Fund Balance/Net Position - conld.

The liability for compensated absences attributable to the District's govemmental funds is

recorded in the govJmment-wide financial statements. A liability for those amounts is

recorded in gove-rnmental funds only if the liability has matured as a result of employee

resignations or retirements.

Long+erm Liabilities - ln the government-wide financial slatements and proprietar,v fund

ffi;ih. f*d fr"*cial statJments, long-term debt and other long-term otligations are

6ffi * fioUifiti.r in the applicable govemmental.activities statement of net position'

Bond premiums and discounts are deferrid and amortized over the life of the bonds using

Ge Gight-ling method which approximates the effective interest method. Bond issuance

costs are expensed when incurred.

In the govemmental fund financial statements, the face amount of debt is reported as other

financing,o*..,.R.puy'.ntsoflong+erm.deblarereportedasexpenditures'Premiums
received on debt issuanc!, ur. r.pon.i* other financing sources,_while discounts on debt

i.rr*a., *. ,.ported us oG, financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from

,it-".iJ a.ut iroceeds received, are riported as debt service expenditures'

Pensions-Forpurposedofmeasuringthenetpensionasset(liability),defenedoutflowsof
Lr*r"o and defined inllows of risources' related to pensious, an{ Pension expense,

informationaboutthetiduciarynetpositionofoklahomaTeachers'RetirementSystem
(oTRS) and additions to/deduciionr fionl rhese fiduciary net positions has. been determined

ii ttri"rr. basis as they are reported by orRS. For this purpose, benefit payments

i*.r,rar"g refunds of .lnptoy.. contributions; are recognized- when due and payable in

ac.ordunie with the beneftrt tirms' Investments are reported al fair value'

Na Position - The government-wide, proprietary fund' and fiduciary firnd financial

statements utilize a net position presentati;n. Net position is categorized as net investment

in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted'

Net Investment in Caoital Assets - This component ofnet position reports capital assets less

both accumulated a.pr.t"-l*-*d the outstanding balance of debt (excluding unexpended

proceeds) ttrat is airectly attriuutable to the acqu'lsition, construction, or improvement of

[hor. *r.,r. ,tny deferred outflows of resourcei and defened inflows of resources that are

attributable to tfre acquiJtion, tontt-.tlon, or improvement of those assets or related debt

are also included in the component ofnet position'
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

I . Summary of Significent Accounting Policier' contd.

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred InJlows/Outflows and Fund Balance/Net Position - contd.

Restricted Net Position - This component of net position reports the difference- betwecn

ass"tr, defeoed inflows/outflows ofresources and liabilities ofcertain programs or funds that

consist ofassets with constraints placed on their use by either extemal parties and/or enabling

legislation. Net position restricied by enabling legislation consists of $9,812,096 for debt

se-rvice, $ I ,373,941 for child nutrition and 512,779,574 for buildings'

Unresticted Net Position - Net position that does not meet the definition of net investment

in capitat assets or restricted are classified as unrestricted'

It is the Districfs policy to first use restricted net position prior to the use of unrestricted net

position when an i*p"nre is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted

net position are available'

FundBalance_Govemmentalfundequityisclassifiedasfundbalance.Fundbalance
consists of frve categories, defincs as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - The nonspendable fund balance classification includes

amounts that cannoG-rp"-* because thiy are either (a) not in spendable. form or (b)

legally or contractually required to be maintained intact' This would include items

noi expected to b" *rir"*La ,o cash including inventories, long-term receivables, and

prepaii amounts. It may also include long-term loans and receivables' as well as

ii"'p"tty *q"i*d for resale and the corpus (principal) of a permanent fund'

Restricted Fund Balance - The restricted fund balance classification should be reported

when constraint, pGEI on the use of resources are either (a) extemally imposed by

creditors,grantors,contributors,orlawsorregulationsofothergovemmentsor(b)
imposed'ui law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

committed Fund Balance - The committed fund balance classification reflects specific

purposes pursuant to co-n-straints imposed by formal action ofthe Disuict's highest level

of decision-making authority (the liistrict's Board of Education). Such constraints can

only bu ,.mou.d oi "rr*g.i 
ty the same form of formal action. Funds set aside by the

Board of Education as co"mmlieO fund balance requires the approval ofa resolution by

. ,"prity ,o* oiit. ,irL.r, of thc Board of Education. Such approval must take

pu"J frio, to th" D;i;i; fiscal ycar-end in order for it to be applicable to that fiscal

ir*. it i, permittci ior the speciirc amount of the commitment to be determined after

ihe fiscal year-end if any additional information is
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

I . Summary of Signilicent Accounting Policies- contd.

E. lssels, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows/Out/lows and Fund Balance/Net Position - contd.

Committed Fund Balance - contd,
*qrtr"d t" *drr t" determine the exact amount. The Board of Education has the

auihority to remove or change the commitment of funds with a resolution.

Assigned Fund Balance - The assigned fund balance classification reflects amounts

thatareconstrainedbythegovemment'sintenttobeusedforspecificpurposesbut
meet neither the restricted nor committed forms of constraint. Assigned funds cannot

cause a deficit in unassigned fund balance. For the purposes of assigned fund balance,

the District has given aithority to the Superintendint and Deputy Supcrintendent of

Fiscat Services to assign funds for specific purposes'

unassiimed Fund Balance - The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual

classification for tffffiral Fund onlyl It is also where negative residual amounts for

all other gorr*lnt.il*ds must be reported. Unassigned fund balance essentially

consistsofexce,.-R.oa.thathavenotbeenclassifiedintheotherfourfundbalance
categories mentioned above'

ItistheDistrict,spoticytouserestrictedfundbalanceprior-totheuseofunrestrictedfund
balancc when an 

"*p.nl" 
L in.ut ed for purposes fo-r which both restricted and unrestricted

fuJ bul-.., ure avaiUtte, itre Oistricf s policy for thc use of uruestricted fund balance

amounts rcquircs ttrat commineJ amounts would be used first, followcd by assigned and then

**rig".a;,,"*t. *t.n t*f"'ditures. are incuned for purposes for which amounts in any

oi$oi u*.r,tlcted fund balance classifications could be used'

F. Revenue antl ExPendilures

Local Revenues - Revenue t'rom Local sources is the monies generated from within the

boundaries of ttre oistrict and available to the District for its use. The District is authorized

ui it.t, law to levy pr;p;tt *"r, which consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal

pi.p.nv *itti" ttri pisfict. These properry gxgr ye distributed to the District's General,

iiriiaing and Debt Service Funds Uaseit on the levies approved l:t T:h -Tnd;-J,h: 
Countv

A;r."";, upon ,"c.ipt oi the certification of tax leviii from the County Excise Board.

extends the tax levies ;th" t - roll for submission to the county treasurer prior to October

I . The county T..u."i". iuri"ommence tax collection within fifteen days ofreceipt ofthe

tax rolls, The fint hdi;itu*"r are due prior to January l. The second half is due prior to

APril 1'
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

I . Summera of Significent Accounting Policies- contd.

F. Revenue and Expenditures - contd.

Local Revenues - contd.
tttn. not payment is not made timely. the entire tax becomes due and payable on January

2. Second 
'half 

taxes become delinquent on April I , of the year following the year of
ass€ssment. Ifnot paid by the following October l, the property is offered for sale for the

amount of taxes dui. The'owner has two years to redeem the property by paying the taxes

unJ p.nufty owed. If at the end of two years the owner has not done so, the purchascr is

issued a deed to the Property.

Uncollectcd taxes assessed on valuations made each year are recorded in the District's

financial statements. The delinquent taxes which are not collected within 60 days of year-

end are recorded in the financiistatements as deferred inllows of resources. Uncollectible

personalandrealpropertytaxesaredeemedtobeimmaterialbecausethepropertycanbe
sold for the amount of taxes due.

other Local sources of revenues include tuition, fees, rentals, disposals, commissions and

,.iruuirrtll.nt.. The District also enters into agreements each year between_the Board of

Education for the r.aia*esi city-bel City Lewis Eubanks Technical Center and the Boatd of

Trustees for the Rose iiat. toff.g. Technicat Area Education District' Under these

"gr.".*ir, 
,n" ft4id-Delichool Disirict receives 50 percent of total collections for the fiscal

year.

StateRevenues-Revenuesfromstatesourcestbrcurrentoperationsarelll3lygovemed
UV G. rt"tr 

"ia 
f.rmula under the provisions of Article XVlll, Title 70, Oklahoma-Statutes'

The State Board of Education administers the allocation of state aid funds to school districts

based on information accumulated from the Districts'

After review and verification ofreports and supporting documentation, the state Department

of Education may a just subsequint fiscal period allocations of money for prior year erors

air.for.a by reuie*. Normally such adjuitments are 6eated as reductions or additions of

,.u"nu. ofil" y.", *t * tt. ud.lut"n"nt is made' The District receives revenue from the

state to administe, 
".rt"in 

."trgoiical educational programs' State Board of Education rules

require that revenu. .ur.*.ifor these programJbe expended,onlll:I]*^':ilT *nt"n

the money is provided and require that the money not eipended as of the close ofthe fiscal

y"., U. ,i*rf"a forwarJ into ih" follo*ing yeai to be expended for the same categorical

;;;g;r. The State Department of Educaiion requires that categorical education ptogram

i.r;nu.. be accounted for in the general fund. The aforementioned state revenues are

apportioned to the District's General Fund'
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

SummerX of Significant Accounting Policies- contd.
F. Revenue and Expenditures- contd.

Federal Revenues - Federal revenues consist ofrevenues from the federal govemment in the

form of operating grants or entitlements. An operating grant is a contribution to be used for
a specific purpose, activity or facilily. A grant may be received either directly from the

fediral goveniment or indirectly as a pass-through from another govemment, such as the

state, An entitlement is the amount of payment to which thc District is entitled pursuant to

an allocation formula contained in applicable statutes. The majority ofthe federal revenues

are apportioned to the General and Technology Center Funds' The District maintains a

,"p*ui" Child Nutrition Fund and the federal revenues received for the child nutrition

programs are apportioned there'

Interest Eamings - Represent compensation for the use of financial sources over time.

Other Sources and Non-Revenue Receipts - Other sources represent primarily prior year

@'nbu's"m.nt'"ndadjustments.Non.revenue.receipts
,.'pr...nt ,...ipts depositei into a fund that is not new revenues to the District. but the return

of assets.

Instruction Expenditures - Instruction expenditures include the activities dealing directly

*ilh th"j,rt..""ti* between teachers and students. Teaching may be provided for students

in a school classroom, in another location, such as a home or hospital, and in other leaming

,iiuutionr, such as those involving co-curricular activities' It may also be provided through

;;;;ih;. approved medium, sluch as television, radio, telephone and conespondence.

lncluded hers ;e the activitiei of teacher assistants of any type (clerks, graders, teaching

machines, etc.) which assist in the instructional process'

The activities of tutors, translators and interprtters would be recorded here. Department

;il;;;;r who teach for any portion of time are included here, Tuitiorl/transfer fees paid

to other local education agencies would be included here'

support services - Support services expenditures provide administrative' technical (such as

ffi;;;it l-alth) and logistical ruppo.t to. facilitate and enhance instruction. These

i.*i..r 
"*ir, 

* adjuncts for futfrlting ttrJobjectives of inslruction, community services and

.nt rprir. progru,,,i, rather than as e;tities within themselves. These services are designed

to utJ.tt and i-mprove student well-being and to supplement the teaching process'

ODeration ofNon‐ Instructional Services Expenditures― Activities conccmcd With providing

""*irst-.ti"*l 
services to students, staff or the community'
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Summary of Significent Accounting Policies- contd.
F . Revenue and Expenditures- contd.

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services Expenditures - Consists of activities
involved with the acquisition of land and buildings; remodeling buildings; the construction
of buildings and additions to buildings; initial installation or extension of service systems

and other built-in equipment; and improvements to sites.

Other Outlavs Expenditures - A number of outlays of governmental funds arc not properly

classified as expenditures but still require budgetary or accounting control. These are

classified as Other Outlays. These include debt service payments (principal and interest).

Other Uses Expenditures - This includes scholarships by private gifts and endowments;

student aid and staff awards supported by outside revenue sources (i.e., foundations)' and

expenditures for self-funded employee benefit programs administered either by the District

or a third party administrator.

Repayment Expendirures - Repayment expenditues represent checks/warrants issued to

outside agencies for refund or restricted revenue previously received for overpayment, non-

qualifiedixpenditures and other refunds to be repaid from District funds'

Inte{rnd_[EnSgglXigns - Interfund services provided and used ale accounted for as revenues,

"*p"ndit 
r."r or 

"*p"nses. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for

expenditures/expenies initially made from it that are properly applicable to another fund, are

reiorded as eipenditureVcxpcnses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except

inierfund servicis provided and used or reimbursements, are reported as transfers.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and

accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Deposits
Custodial Credit Risk - Deoosits
C,,rtoaiA.r.ait risk is the risk that in the event of failure ofa counterparty, the District will
not be able to recover its deposits. Deposits are exposed to credit risk if they are uninsured

or uncollateralized. The District's policy requires that all deposits in excess of amounts

covered by federal deposit insurance be fully collateralized by the entity holding the deposits.

As of June 30, 2021, all the District's deposits were federally insured by FDIC or

collateralized.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO TITE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

Deporitr - contd.

The District had cash dcposits at financial institutions with a book balance of approximately
$45,989,176 at June 30, 2021. The bank balance of these deposits was approximately
$61,582,096. The difference between the bank balance and book balance are the outstanding
checks and deposits.

Custodial Credit Risk - Investments
For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that the District will not be able to recover
the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside
party, Investrnent securities are exposed to custodial oedit risk ifthey are uninsured, are not
registcrcd in the name ofthe District, and are held by counterparty or the counterparty's trust
department but not in the name of this District. The District's policy requires that all
investments in excess of amounts covered by federal deposit insurance be fully collateralized
by the entity holding the investments. As ofJune 30,2021, all of the District's investments
were collateralized.

Concentration of Crcdit Risk:
The Disbict's investment policies are govemed by state statute. Permissible investments
include:

a. Direct obligations of the United State Govemment to the payment of which the full faith
and credit of the government is pledged.

b. Obligations to the payment of which the full failh and credit of the state is pledged.

c. Certificates of deposits of banks when such certificates of deposits are secured by
acceptable collateral as in the deposit ofother public monies.

d. Savings accounts or savings certificates of saving and loan associations to the oxtent that
such accounts or certificates are fully insured by the Federal Saving and Loan lnsurance
Corporation.

e. Repurchase agreements that have underlying collateral consisting of those items
specified in paragraphs I and 2 ofthis section including obligations of the United States,
its agencies and instrumentalities, and where collateral has been deposited with a trustee
ofcustodian bank in an inevocable trust or escrow account established for such purposes.
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The investments held at June 30,2021 are as follows:

Weighted
Average
Matunty
(Monthsヽ

Money Market

:11111:il:ド i;書::ユI°

dm°ncyjudgments

Total investments

Market Valuc

S      o
0

800.Ooo
■ 貪oo ooo

Cost

S      o
0

800.000
S 800.000

‐37‐



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHO■lA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

2. Dep●oits― contd.

The District places no limit on the amountit may invest in any one issuer. The District has

the following oF credit risk:0%in Money Market ttnds,0%in Municipal tax‐ suppo■ed

moneyjudgments and 100%in CDs(S800,000).

Interest Rate RIsk:

Interett rate isk is thc Hsk that changes in intercst rates win adversely affect the fair value

ofan investment.Investments are Fnade based upon prevalling Fnarket conditions at the time

ofthe transaction with the intent to hold the inst―ent until matwity.However,the DistHct

has no formal writen policy addressing interest rate risk.

3.   Receivables

Rcccivables at June 30,2021,fbr thc individual govemmental and proprietary funds are as

fo1lows:

Olher Govcmmenlal Funds

Child   Tech   Tech   inlemal

Cenc口I SeⅣte Bu‖hR Nurhbn Center Bu‖ hg Sewおc
Rcce"abLs

Ad val●

"m     S 674,338  556,778  96,349Federal gmts       5,147,976

L●cal&hcrlnedlate   103,554

State dedicated revenue

Totrl nccivrblec $ 5,926,368 556,778 96,349 714,215 185.465

The government-wide financial statements also include other receivables of approximately

$6.38 million for amounts available to draw down on the capital lease (see Note 5).

349,657

364,558  185,465    ‐
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

Capit31 Assets

A surunary ofchanges in capital assets forthe ycar ended June 30,2021 follows:

Babnce

Junc 10.

2Ul0 Addtbm llansfers Dbpooab

Govc rnma ntrl rctlvltbr:
Copllllarsct! not bcing &FocbtEd:

Land

CoNtructbn h prolrc!5

Totrlcrpltrl rrrctr not hlng dGpr0cirtcd

Capitol asseB bcing dcprcchlcd:

BuiHings and rcmvatbns

Fumiturc and asscssorhs

Equiprnent and spplbnces

Comptcr soft warc4urdwarc

Vc hic bs/buses

Totrl crpitrl rtr.tt bGlnt dcprcchtrd

Less: accumuht€d depreciatbn

Totrl crplt.l .rrltr bch8 dcpEcht.d, rct
Totrl Crpit.l l't!t!, nct

S   i6,552,576

53355瀾5  に,594.D9 (25,633,421)
69908,Si1   14594.199  (25,63342!)

25,559,793

73,628

Babnce

Junc 30

2021

:●55郎 76

4器 lG■ 3

58,869289

28101●036

5"4:0

16.82&414

&471●82

!l、98!,876

3!8.827■ 18

1畿臨 705

255456243

529■ 10

16.432,22      32ム 盤

8.471,682

!0911590     1.070286

29:801247     1392、 750

133.129、8‖   6,936.894

25.633.421

158671.436     (5,544.144)    25.633●2!             ‐      :78,■い、713

S228.5■ 947  )05∞ 55 __口   ‐     -  237.630.002

Depreciation expense of $757,551 in the suppon services function and $6,179,343,
included in the instruction function on the government-wide statement of activities.
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

General Long_Term Debt

State statutes prohibit the District from becoming indebted in an amount exceeding the

revcnue to be received for any flscal year without approval by the District's voters.Bond

sヽues have been approved by thc voters andヽ sued by the Dヽ tHct For various capitd
irnprovements.These bonds are required to be ttlly paid seria!ly within 25 years ttЮ m thc

date ofissue Generallong‐ tel:1l debt oFthe District consists ofbond payable,and obligations

for compcnsated absences Debt service requirements for bOnds are payable solely from ind

balance and iture revenucs ofthe debt service ind

The Following is a summary ofthe long‐ tellll debi transactions of the District for the year

ended June 30,2021:

Bords poyabb

Prcmium oa bonds

kases payabb

CornpeNotcd ibGenccs

Nct pcnsion llbility
'fotal

B●L“ e

Jw"3Q

2020    Addib“    Retた nlcllts
S 4“25pω    13,80mO   16鵬 5pm
7.5 、ヽ147           171り :         1,387μ 5

70β 5£m           5,5Ю ∞

2,75唸 :8            372μ 4

109967540        48658676

S239,167、905  62.656667

Balancc

Junc 30,      Due wlhh

2021           one vcar

45.52a∝Ю     ,‖ QαЮ
6,220,193        1135Sる

'

“

450側)   82鰍 剛

2,377,794

158626216

24630.269       277194203         18735'69

A briefdescription of thc outstanding geneml obligation bond issues at June 30,2021, is set forth
below:

Amount
outstanding

Building Bonds, Series 2017A, original issue $l 1,900,000.
inlerest rate of 3.0%, due in annual installments of $2,975,000
beginning l -l -19, final payment due l -l -22;

Building Bonds, Series 2018, original issue $14,140,000,
interest rate of 2 .5-3.0o/o, due in annual installments of
$3,535,000 beginning on l -l -20;

Building Bonds, Series 20188, original issue $7,080,000,
interest rate of 3.0o/o, due in annual installments of$1,770,000
beginning on 7- l -20;

S 2,975,000

7,070,000
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

5。  Ceneral Long‐ Terim Debt― cont'd

Amount
outstanding

Transpotttion Bonds,Series 2018E〕 ,original issue$1,920,000,
interest rate of 3.1‐ 3,250/0,due in annual instanments of$480,000

begiming on 7‐ 1‐20;                                             $  960,000

Building Bonds,Series 2019A,original issue S10,400,000,

interest rate of 3,00/0,due in annualinstanments of$2,600,000

beginning on l‐ 1‐21:                                               7,800,000

Combined Purpose Bonds,Series 2019A,original issue$10,460,000,

interest rate of 2.0%,due in annual installments of$2,615,000

begi:ulin3 0n 7‐ 1‐21;                                               7,845,000

Genera1 0bligation Bonds,Series 2019B,original issue Sl,800,OЮO,

interest rate of 2.25%,due in amualinstanments of$450,000

begitulin8 0n 7‐ 1‐21;                                               1,350,000

Combined Purposc Bonds,Scrics 2020,original issue$10,860,000,

interest rate of l.00‐ 1.750/0,due in annual instanments of$2,715,000

begiming on 7‐ 1‐22;                                              lo,860,000

Cenera1 0bligation Bonds,Series 2020A,original issue$1,720,000,

interest rate of l,2%,due in amualinstallments of$430,000

beginning On 7‐ 1‐22;                                               1,720,000

Genera1 0bligation Bonds,Series 2020B,original issuc Sl,400,000,

interest rate ofO。 75%,due in annual instaliments of$350,000

begiming on 9‐ 1‐21;                                               1.400。 000
Totals                                                  s 45.520.000
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INDEPENDENT SCIIOOL DISTRICT NO.I-52, OKLAIIOMA COUNTYNorEs rg J_{! _q4src FrNANtri; srArEMENrs
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

5. GenerrlLong-Term Debt_cont'd

The annual debt service requircments for the retirement of bond principal, and payment ofintcrest are as follows:

Year eding

J配 30   Pri“ ip」

2022         s  9,110,000

2023           14,945,000

2024           11,410,000

2025            6,560,000

2026            3,495,000

TOttI    S 45,520,000

Interest        TOtal

697,688        9,807,688

875,295        15,820,295

343,363        11,753,363

133,653        6,693,653

36,293        3,531,293

2,086,292       47,606,292
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOnIA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

Ceneral Long‐Term Debt― cont'd

ne annual debt scwlce requirements for the retirement ofbond principat and payment Of

interest are as follows:

Year ending

June 30   PHncipal
2022         S  9,110,000

2023           14,945,000

2024           11,410,000

2025            6,560,000

2026            3,495,000

Total      S 45,520,000

hterest       Total
697,688        9,807,688

875,295        15,820,295

343,363        11,753,363

133,653         6,693,653

36,293         3,531,293

2,086,292       47,606,292
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

5.  Cenerol Long_Term Debt― cont'd

Compensated Absence,

Compensating absences represent the estimated liability for employees accrued vacation and

sick leave for whch employees are entitled to be paid upon teH=lination or resignation.The

liability at June 30,2021 totaled S2,377,794 and is recorded as long‐ term debt ofthe District

in the govenlment‐ wide rlnancial statements.The retirement ofthis liability is liquidated by

the general fund or special revenue funds based on the assigment of the employcc at

te.ll.ination or resignation.Below is the liquidation by fund:

General Fund

Tech Center

Child Nutrition
Totsl

Capital Lcascs:

S 2,057,372

185,289

S 2,377,794

133

In Fcbruary 2019, the school district entcred into a Ground Lease Agreement with the

Oklahoma County Finance Authority (the "Authority") under which the disrict is leasing
ccrtain land upon which thc Authority will construct improvenrents from the proceeds ol
$77,060,000 in rcvenue bonds sold for that purpose. Improvements are to be constructed for
so long as there are obligations outstanding, which are secured by the Ground Lease

Agreemcnt. The improvements to be constructed by the Authority consist of stadium
renovations to Carl Albert Harris, Del City Kalsu, and Midwest City Damell Stadiums.
improvements to Ken Middle School. Carl Albert Middle School. Monroney Middle School
and Schwartz Elementary, Del City and Midwest City High School Performing Arts Centers
rcnovations and various reoccuning District-wide projects. These facilities will be leased by
the Authority to the school district pursuant to a sublease agreement enter into as ofFebruary
l, 2018. The sublease agreement betwcen the Authority and the Mid-Del School District
enables the district to lease back the property leased in the ground lease, and utilized thc
proceeds of the revenue bonds (issued by the Authority) for the construction and

improvements on the property. The sublease agreement also provides a mechanism for the

district to obtain title to the improvemenls free and clear of security interest. The District
intends to finance the sublease agreements lease payments through a periodic issuance of
Building Bonds which were authorized and approved by school district voters at an election
held on October 10,2017. These bonds are sshcduled to bc issucd on datcs, and in amounts.

which coincide with sublease rental payments,
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-S2, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

5. Genenl Long-Term Debt - cont'd

Capital Lcascs:

The trustee bank holds the cash and makes payments after authorization fiom thc District.
Amounts held by the trustee and available for draw down at June 30,2021 are recorded as a
receivable in the govemment wide statements.

Under the agreements, the District transferred ownership for land and facilities covered by
the ground lease to the Authority. Ownership will revert to the District upon payment of the
lease purchase acquisition payments. Accordingly, the original cost of the assets is expensed
if the item docs not meet the District's capitalization criteria.

The present value of minimum sublease payments is recorded in the District's long+erm debt.
Lease payments are primarily payable from the capital projccs fund.

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value ofthese lease payments as

of June 30, 2021, were as follows:

Year ending

June 30

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

Thereaner

Total minimum l● ase payments

Less amount representing interest

Present value ofminimum lease payments

S  11,305,250

15,595,125

10,503,125

10,255,250

11,801,875

15,318,625

74,779,250

(10,329,25o

S  64,450,000
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUMY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

5,  Cener■ l Long‐TeHm Debt― cont'd

―

―COnt'd

Pursuant to the sublease agreement,the Disdctis also required to make the following rental

payments:

Year ending       Rcntal
Jutle 30           Payments

2020            S 3,CЮ Ю

2021            3,000
2022      3硼
Total         S 9硼

6. Opem●ng Lcases

The DistFiCt leases vanous busincss machines under operating icasc agrecments Thc lease

agreements are gcnerally for one‐yeartems and sutteCttO amual ratincaion Management

cxpectsthatin the nomal course ofbusiness,lcases that cxpire For the business inachincs w111

be renewed or rcplaced by other icases,The total rent expenditures were approximately

S95,362 for the ycar ended June 301 2021.

Minimum future lease comlniments under lease are payable as follows:

Year ending

June 30              Amount
2022

2023

2024

Total

S    95,362
11,914

11,914

S 119,190
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

7 . Employee Retirement Syetem

Oklahoma Teachers Retirement System

Plan Description:

The Disrict participates in the OTRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee
retirement system that is self-administered. OTRS provides retiremenl, disability, and death

benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established and may be
amended by the legislature of the State of Oklahoma. Title 70 of the Oklahoma State Statues

assigns the authority for management and operation of OTRS to the Board of Trustees of the

System. OTRS issues a publicly available annual financial report that can be obtained at
www.ok.gov/TRS.

Benefits Provided:

OTRS provides detined retircment bcnefits based on mcmbers' final compensation, age, and

term of service. ln addition, the retirement program provides for benefits upon disability and

to survivors upon the death of eligible members. Title 70 O. S. Sec. 17-105 defines all
retirement benefits. The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions rests with the
State Legislature.

Benefit Provisions Include:

o Members who joined the system prior to November I,2017 are fully vested after 5
years of contributory Oklahoma membership service. Those who join on or after
November l, 2017 are fully vested after seven years of contributory Oklahoma
membership service and may choose to take an early, reduced retirement benefit,
or stay to qualiff for a regular, unreduced retirement benefit. Member who joined

OTRS on June 30, 1992 or prior are eligible to retire at maximum benefits when
age and years of creditable service total 80. Members joining ORTS after June 30,
1992 ue eligible for maximum benefits when their age and year of creditable
service total 90, Mcmbers whose age and service do not equal the eligible limit may
receive reduced benefits ss early as age 55, and at the age 62 receive unreduced
benefits based on thcir ycars of scrvice, The maximum retircment benefit is equal

to 2 percent of final compensation for ycar of crcdited service.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

Employee Retirement System - cont'd

o Final compensation for members who joined OTRS prior to July I, 1992 is defined
as the average salary for the three highest years of compensation. Final
compensation for members joining OTRS after June 30, 1992 is defined as the
average of the five consecutive years of annual compensation in which
contributions have been made. The final average compensation is limited for
service credit accumulated prior to July l, 1995 to $40,000 or $25,000, depending
on the member's election. Monthly benefits are l/12 of the amount. Service credits
accumulated afler June 30, 1995 are calculated based on each member's final
average compensation, exccpt fbr certain employees of the two comprehensive
universities. Upon the death of a member who has not yet retired. the designated
beneficiary shall receive the member's total cont butions plus 100 percent of
interest eamed through the end of thc fiscal year, with interest ratcs varying bascd

on time of service. A surviving spouse of a qualified member was entitled to at the
time ofdeath as provided under the Joint Survivor Benefit Option.

o Upon the death of a retired member, OTRS will pay $5,000 to the designated
beneficiary, in addition to the benefits provided for the retirement option selected
by the member.

o A member is eligible for disability benefits after tcn years of credited Oklahoma
service. The disability benefit is equal to 270 offinal average compensation fbr the
applicable year of credited service.

o Upon sepsration from OTRS, members' contributions to a tax-sheltered annuity
program up to the exclusion allowance provided under the IRC under Code Section
403(b).

Contributions:
The contribution requirements of OTRS arc at an established rate determined by Oklahoma
Statute and are not based on actuarial calculations, Employees are required to contribute 7

percent oftheir annual compensation. The District paid the employees' rrquired contribution.
The amount paid by the District for employees totaled approximately $4.5 million for the
year ended June 30, 2021 . The District's contribution rate is 9.5 percent for thc ycar ended

June 30,2021. In addition, the District is required to match the State's contribution rate on
salaries that are paid with federal funds. The District's contributions to OTRS in 2021 were

$7.2 million, equal to the annual required contributions each year. The District's matching
contributions to OTRS in 2021 were $0.6 million.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COTJNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

7. Employee Retirement System - cont'd

The State makes a contribution on behalf of cach teacher meeting minimum salary

requiremcnts (known as the OTRS years of services credit). The crtdit amount is dctcrmined
based on years ofservices and ranges ti.om $60.15 per year for 0 years ofservice to $ 1,410.53

per year for 25 ycars or morc of service. For the fiscal year ended June 10, 2021, the State

paid approximately $675,000 on behalf of teachers employed at the District. In accordance

with generally accepted accounting practices, the District recognized the on-behalf-of
payments as revenue and expense/expenditure in the govemment wide and fund linancial
statements. These on behalf payments do not meet the definition of a special funding
situation.

The State of Oklahoma is also required to contribute to the System-on behalf of the

participating employers. For 2021, the State of Oklahoma contributed 5 percent of state

revenues from sales and use taxes and individual income taxes, to the System on behalf of
participating employers. The District has estimated the amounts contributed to the System

by the State of Oklahoma on its behalf based on a contribution rate provided to the District.
For the year ended June 30, 2021, the total amount contributed to the System by the State of
Oklahoma on behalf of the District was approximately $6,006,683. In accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices, District recognized the on-behalf-of payments as

revenue and expense/expenditure in the govemment fund financial statements. These on-
behalfpayments do not meet the definition ofa special funding situation.

Pcnsion Liabilities. Pension Exoense. and Defened Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows ofResources Related to Pensions:

At June 30, 2021, the District reported a liability of $158,626,216 for its proportionate share

of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and

the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an

actuarial valuation as of June 30,2020. The District's proportion ofthe net pension liability
was based on the District's contributions to OTRS relative to total contributions of OTRS
for all participating employees for the year ended June 30, 2020. Based upon this
information, the District's proportion was I .67146813 pcrcent.

For the year ended June 30, 2021 , the District recognized pension expense of $22.9 million.
June 30, 2021, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Employee Retirement System― cont'd

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
lnfbws of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changrs in Assumptions

Net difference between projected and actual camings on
pension plan investments

Changes in proporlbnate and dilferences between District
contributions and proporiionatc sharr of contributions

District contributions subsequent to thc measur€ment date

Total

S 7,722,230

19,453,510

13,673,637

7,747,150

S48,596,527

2,686,631

2,291,760

4,978,391

Defened pension outflows totaling $7.7 million resulting from the District's contributions
subsequent to the measuremenl date, will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended June 30,2021. The net deferred pension inflows totaling
approximately $5.0 million will be recognized in pension expense using the average expected
remaining life ofthe Plan. The average expected remaining lifb of the Plan is determined by
taking the calculated total future sewice years of the Plan divided by rhe number of people
in the Plan including retirees. The total future service years ofthe Plan arc estimated at 5.33
years at June 30, 2020 and are determined using the mortality, termination, retirement and
disability assumptions associated with the Plan.

Defcrrcd outllows of resources

pension expense as follows:

Vear ended

June 30

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

Total

and deferred inflows of resources will be recognizcd in

Amount
S  6,O19,914

8,287,154

11,135,127

8,987,105

1,441,686

S 35,870,986
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC I'INANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

7. Errployee Retirement System -cont'd

Actuarial Assumptions :

The total pension liability was determined based on an actuarial valuation prepared as of
June 30, 2020 using the following actuarial assumptions:

o Actuarial Cost Method-Entry Age Normal
o Amortization Method-Level Percentage of Payroll
o Amortization Period-Amortization over an open 30-year period
o Asset Valuation Method-5-year smooth market
o Inflation-2.50percent
o Salary Increases-{omposed of 3.00 percent inflation, plus .75 percent productivity

increase rate, plus stcp-rate promotional increases for members with less than 25 years

of service
. Investment Rate of Return-7.50 percent, net ofexpenses and compounded annually
. Retircmcnt Ago-Experiencc-based table of rates based on agc, scrvicc, and gender.

Adopted by the Board in May 2015 in conjunction with the five-year experience study
for the period ending June 2014

o Payroll Growth Rate-2.75 percent per year. This increase rate has no allowance for
future membership growth

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of
an actuarial experience study, dated May 13,2015, for the period July l, 2009-June 30, 2014
and in conjunction with the five-year-experience study for the period ending June 30, 2014.

Based on the stated assumptions and the projection of cash flows, the pension plan's
fiduciary net position and future contributions werc projected to be available to linance all
projcctcd futurc bencfit payments of current plan membcrs. Thercfore, the long-term
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a

building block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retum
(expected retums, net ofpension plan investment expense and inflation) are develop for each

major asset class, The ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of rctum
by weighting the expected future rcal rates of rcturn by thc targct assct allocation pcrccntage
and by adding expected inflation.
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I・ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

Employee Retirement System― cont'd

The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic cxpected rcal rates of retum for

each mttor aSSet class as ofJune 30,2020,are summariκ d in the following tablα

Asset Chss

Long-Term
Target Assct Expccted Real

Allocation Rate of Return
Domestic Equity
lnternatbnal Equity
Fixed Income
Real Estate *

Ahernative Assets
Total

38.5%
1900/0

23.50/●

9_00/o

10.00/0

1∞ 00/0

7.50/0

850/0

25%
45%
61%

t - Thc Rcal Estate total cxpectcd r€tum is a combinatbn of US Direct Real Estate (unhvered)
US Valrr added Real Estate (unlcvcrad)

Discount Rate:

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.5 percent. The single
discount rate was based solely on the expected investment rate of retum on pension plan's
fiduciary net position and future contributions were projected to be available to finance all
projected future benefit payments of cunent plan members. Therefore, the long-term
expected rate of retum on pension plan investnents was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitiviw ofthe Net Pension Liability to Chanses in the Discount Rate:

The following table presents the net pension liability of the District calculated using the
discount rate of 7.5 percent, as well as what the District's net pension liability would be if
OTRS calculated the total pension liability using a discount rate that is I -percentage point
lower (6.5 percent) or l -percentage point higher (8.5 percent) than the current rate:

lyo Dccrcasc Currcnt Discount lyo lncrcasc
(6.50%) Rare (7.50o/o) (8.50%)

S  211,712,125

‐51‐
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2021

０
０ Sanctioned Organizations

The following entities are separately constituted
and results of operations have not been presented
The board ofeducation does not appoint oflicers.
for approving budgets, contracts, key personnel,
the entity.

and, accordingly, their financial position
in the accompanying financial statements.
The board ofeducation is not responsible
fiscal matters or day-to-day operations of

Brm* Elcmcntary PTA

Clevcland Bailcy PTSA

Country Estatrs Elcm. PI'A

Dcl City Elcmentary PTA

East Sidc Elcmcnt$y PTA

Eppcrly Heights Elcm. PTA

Highlsnd Park Elcmcotory PTA

Parkvicw Elcmcntary PTA

Plcasmt Hill Elcmentsry PTA

Ridgccrest Elcmcntary PTA

Schwanz Elemcntar), Pl'A

Soldicr Crcck Elemcntary PIA

Soldicr Crcck Natural Notcs

Psrcnts Association

Tin\er Elcmcntary PTA

Townscnd ElcmcntEry PTA
Csrl Albcrt MS Bsod Psr€nis
Club

CAMS Chccr P$cn( Asyx.
Crrl Albcrt MS Pom

Crrl Albcrt MS PrSA

Cad Albcn MS Swim

Carl Albert MS Vocal Music

Carl Alb€n MS M&t Club

Dcl Crcst MS Bank Booslgg

Dcl Crcat MS Orchcstro

Del Crest MS Chor8l Booster

Dcl Crcst MS PTA

Jsrmsn MS Blnd P$cntJ Asloc.

hrmrn MS Chcerlcoders

Jarman MS PTSA

Kcn MS Band Parcn( Association

Kcn MS Checr Boostcr Club

Kcrr MS PTSA

Monroncy MS Band Boosterc

Monronsy MS Orchcstrs

Monmncy MS Chccr Boostcr Club

Monroney MS lyl A

Ca Albcrt HS Bsnd Boostcrs

Ca Albcrt HS Homcrun Club
Carl Albert HS BasketballTip tn
CIub

CAHS Checrlcader Parcnt Account

Carl Albcn llS Cross Country

Csrl Albcn llS Qusncrbact Club
Carl Albcn HS Pom Pon Eoostcr
Club

Crrl Albcn IIS PTSA

CAI lS Titsns Socccr Boostcrs
Crrl Alben HS Sollbsll Booster
Club

Carl Albcn lls Srvim Club

CAHS Vocal Music Booster Club
Carl Albcn HS Sidcout Boostcr
Club

Carl Albcn Orchcatra Boostcr

Carl Albcn I{S Track

Carl Alben HS Tat€do*r Club

Dcl City HS Band Boostcrs

Del City HS ilomcrun Club

DC T,p・ h‐Club

Dd City HS Quarterback Club

Dd City HS Midrlelders BOostcr

Club

MCHS Boys 3askctb」 l Tip in Ctub

Dcl Ct,HS Fastpich

DCHS Swim Tcam Parcn● Assc

DC‖S Aircs Patrons Organi2● tion

DCHS Orchcst"Boosters

∝ I City:iS Voll● yb●I18oostcr Club

D●・!City Hs Takelヽ wn Club

MCHS Band PIIrcnts Asmcintion

Midwesl Civ HS HOmcrun Club

MCHS Cirls BB Booster C!ub

Midwcst Ciり lIS BOys Baskctba‖

MCHS Chccr Parent B∞ stcr

Mldwest City HS Qumerback club

MCHS 8ombcr GolrB● .stcrs

Midwest City HS Pom Pon squ● d

MCHS Socccr B∞ stcr Club

Midwcst Civ HS SWim Club
MCHS Lady Bomber Sonba‖
B∞ster

Midwcst City HS Volleyb● 11

MCHS Chorus Boostcr Club

Midwest Ciり HS BOrnbcr Mat Club

Mld‐ De1 0rchestra

Mid・ Dcl PTA Counc‖

-52‐



9

INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE30,2021

Rlrk Mrnrgcmcnt

The District administered a self-insurance workers' compensation fund for District
employees until June 30,2018. Currently, the District is now insured through Oklahoma

Schools Assurance Group (OSAG). The self-insurance program was administered by an

independent third-party and covers workers' compensation expenses for employees. In order
to mitigate the risk associated with this program, the District has purchased individual "stop
loss" insurance of$1,000,000. The District made payments to the internal service fund based

on estimates ofthe amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims. As of the end ofthe
fiscal year, it was determined that the liability for incurred claims approximately $439,232.
Changes in the claims liability were as follows:

Filcrl Bcginnlng Clsims Claims Ending
Yelr Brlrnce lncurred Prid Balance

2020・

2021 0         (89,380)         349.852

The District purchases commercial insurance for all other types of risk including, but not
limited to, property, casuslty, vehicles, and employee life, Settlements have not exceeded
insurancc covcragc for cach ofthe past three fiscal years.

The full amount of the claims liability at June 30,2021 is expected to be paid during fiscal
yeec 2021.

10. Surety Bonds

The District has a Position Schedule Bond with Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of
AmericaBond #106118502, forthe period of July 1,2020to Junc 30,2021, covering the
following positionVamounts :

Superimendent $ 100,000

Trcasurer 350,000
AssistantTreasurer 350,000
ErrcumbranceClerk 100,000

Payroll Clerk 100,000

Treasurer's Clerk 100,000

Minutes Chrk 25,000

Dhctor of Accounting  S 25p∞

Cllikl Nutrltbn DhEctor   250"

Accounts Payablc Clerk   25α Ю

Ch“ Nutrilon Clerk     250Ю
Act市● Ctrk         25,000
Dcputy Mhutes Clerk    25α Ю
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COI,JNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2O2I

I l. NeilAdopted Pronouncements

The GASB has issued several new accounting pronouncements, which will be effective to

the District in both the reported and subsequenl years. A desffiption ofthe new accounting

pronouncements applicable to the District, the liscal year in which they are effective, and the

bistrict's consideration of the impact ofthese pronouncements are described below:

Adopted: Fiscel Yeer Ended June 30' 2021

GASB issued strtcment No,84, Fiduciary Aclivilies. - statement No. 84 issued February

2017 was adopted by the District beginning with its fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. As a

result of the adoption, the district determined student activity funds which had previously

been reported as fiduciary (agency) funds needed to be reported as governmental (special

,"r.nu"; funds. The objecti"i of Statement No. 84 is to improve guidance regarding the

identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and flrnancial reporting purposes and how

those activities should be reported. This statement establishes criteria for identif,ing

iJu"i"ry activities of all state and local governments. The focus ofthe criteria generally is

on (l) whether a govemment is controlling the assets of the fiduciary activity and (2) the

benidciaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separste criteria are included to

identis tiduciary component units and postemployment benefit anangements that are

fiduciary activitics,

GASB issued Strtement No. 8?, Ieases. - The objective of Statement No. 87 is to better

meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and

financial reporting for leases by govemments. This Statement increases the usefulness of
gor.rn^.nir' financiat statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and

liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as

inllows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the

contract. It estabtishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational

principle that leases are financings of the right to. usc an underlying asset. under this
'St.t.*"nt, 

a lessee is required to iecognize a lease liability and an intangible right+o-use

lease asset, and a lessor ii required to ricognize a lease receivable and a defened inflow of

resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about

govemments' leasing activities.

The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after

December 15,2021. Although the District has been party to lease contracts in the past, the

District does not currently n-or plan to enter into lease contracts or lease agrcements in the

future. Should this managemeni decision change' the District will evaluatc and rcport thc

leases accurately according to tlre Statement.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2O2I

1 l. NeilAdopted Pronouncements - cont'd

GASB, Statement No. E9, Accounling for Interest cost Incurred before the End of a
Contruction Period. - Statement No. 89, issued June 2018, is required for reporting periods

beginning after December 15, 2019. The objective of Statement No, 89 is to enhance the

reliranci and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing

for a reporting period and to simpli! aocounting for interest cost incurred beforc the end of
a construction Period'

This Statement establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end

ofa construction period. Such interesicosi includes alt intercst that previously was accounted

for in accordancc with the requirements ofparagraphs 5-22 of Statement No' 62, Codification

oi e..ounting and Financiat Reporting Guidance contained in Pre'November 30' 1989

FASB and AICpA pronounccmcnis, which are supcrccded by this Statemenl. This Statement

requires that interest cost incuned before the end ofa construction pcriod bc rccognizcd as

,.".-p.r* i, ,f,. period in which the cost is incuned for financial statements prepared using

the economic resources measuFement focus. As a result' interest cost incurred. before the end

oiu conrt rction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported

in a business-type activity or enterprise fund'

This statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the current financial

resources measurement focus, interest cost incuned before the end ofa construction period

should be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with govemmental fund

a".ounting priniiples. The Distiict separEtes and reports any interest cost as a financing

activity (expense) separate from the capital asset'

GASB, Statement No, 90, Maior Equiry Interests. The object of Statement No. 90, an

amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61, is to modifu previous guidance for

reporting a govemment's majority equity interest in a legally separate organization. This

Statemeit alio provides guidance for reporting a component unit if a govcrnment acquires a

100 percent equity interJst in that component unit. The requirements of this Statement are

effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2018 as originally established' however

GASB Statement No. 9i allows govemmcnts to postpone implementation for onc ycar. The

District does not have any comtonent units or a majority interest in any legally separate

organization.
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE BASTC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30' 2021

I l. Ncw/Adopted Pronounccments - cont'd

GASB, Statement No. 93, Poslponements of Efective Dates of Cerlain Authoritotive

Guidance, issued May 2020. The object of Statement No. 95 is to provide temporary relief

to governments ani other stakeholders in light of the COVID-I9 pandemic. The

,"q,iir"tn.nt of this Statement are effective immediately. References to GASB Statement

No. SS within the various ptonouncements to determine the impact on each individual

Statement has been noted and adopted. 15,2022'

New Accounting Pronouncements Issued Not Yet Adopted: The GISB 
.has. 

issued several

new accounting pronouncements, which will be effective for the District in future fiscal

y.*r. brroipttns of the new accounting pronouncements are described below:

GASB,statementNo.gl,ConduitDebtobligations,issuedMay20lg.Tbpobjectof
Statement No. 9l is to est;blish a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by

issuers to eliminate diversity in practice-' The requirements ofthis Statement are effective for

feriods beginning after December 15, 2O2O as.originally established, however GASB

Statement No. 95 allows govemments to postpone implementation for one year. The District

does not have conduit dibt obligations for ihe fiscal year ending June 30., 2021. Should

management decision obligate tie district to conduit debt in the future, the District will

irurrit, t . impact and report the debt acourately according to rhe statement.

GASB,StatementNo.g2,omnibus2020,issuedJanuary2020.TheobjectofStatemenl
No. 92 is to address a variety oftopics to enhance comparability in accounting and. financial

reporting and improve .onrirt"n.y of authoritative literature by addressing practice issues

trrut t ui" been identifred during implementation and application of certain_ GASB

Statements. The requirements of this Staiement are effective for periods beginning after June

15,2021 as originaily established, however GASB Statement No. 95 allows govemments to

portpon. implJmentation for one year. The Disuict is currently evaluating the impact that

ihesi ne* standards may have on its financial statements'

GASB, Stetement No. 93, Repla cement of Inlerbank otfered Rates, issued March.2020. The

ot1""i of Statement No. 93 ls to addrcss accounting and financial reporting issues and

ffilications that result from the replacement of an interbank offered rates. The requirements

ofihis Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15,2020, June I 5, 2021 and

December 31 , 2021, depending on the paragraph, as originally established, however GASB

Statement No. 95 allows goveirments tb poitpone implcmentation forone year. The District

is cunently evaluating [e impact that- theie new standards may have on its financial

statcments.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2I

I l. New/Adopted Pronouncements - cont'd

GASB, Statement No, 94, Public-Private and Public-Public Partnerships and Availabiliry
Payment Arrangemenls, issued March 2020. The object of Statement No. 94 is to address

issues related to public-private and public-public partnership arrangements (PPPs). 'l'he

Statement also provides guidance for accounting and financial reporting for availability

payment arrang;ments (APA$. The requirements of this Statement are effective for periods
'Ueginning 

anei lunc I 5, 2022. The District is cunently evaluating the impact that these new

standards may have on its financial statements.

GASB, Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technologt ArrsnSements,

issued May 2020. The object of Statement No. 96 is to provide guidance for accounting and

financial ieporting for subscription-based information technology arrangements. The

requirementi of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after June 15,2A2.The

Disfrict is cunently evaluating the impact that these new standards may have on its financial

statements.

GASB, Statement No,97, Certain component IJnit Criteria, and Accountingand Financial

Reporting 7o, Internal Revenue code section 157 Deferred compensation Plans - An

AiendnZi of GrISB Statements No. l4 and No. 81, and a Supersession of GASB Statement

ii. sz, rrrr"a nne 2020. The object of statemenr No. g7 is to provide guidance regarding

the financial reponing of definei contribution pension plans, defined con6ibulion OPEB

pi*r, -a othei empi-oyee benefit plans. The Statement witl also enhance (l) information

ielated to Section 457 plans that meet the definition of a pension p]T qd the-benefits

provided through those plans and (2) investment information for all Section 457 plans'

iaragraphs 4 ind 5 of the above statement were effective immcdiately whereas the

remaining requirement of this Statement are eflbctive for periods beginning after June 15,

2021.

The District cunently does not participate in component unils, delined contribution pension

pi*i or J.nn.a contribution opEB plans. The District is currently evaluating the impact of

[ie remaining paragraphs and how thise new standards may have on its financial statemenls.

12. Subscquent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through the date ofthe audit report, which is

the die the financial statements were available to be issued and have determined that no

additional information needs to be added to the financial statemenls'
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TNDEPENDENT SCH(X)L DISTRrcT NO. T.52, OKLAHOMA COI'XTY
REQUIRDI' SUP'LEMENTARY TNFORMATION

SCHEDUI.E OF THE DISTRICTS PROFORflONATE SIIAR"E OF IHE NET PENSTON LIABILITY
FOR IIIE YEAN ENI'ED JUNE 3II' 2O2I

l,/lsT l0 YEAnS '
As of ,urc 3O'

Ppponion ofthc nct pctrsion lisbility '1 67r l'68* l'6f 1'71* l'6! 1 66,. l'8"f

p,po.rirnErc sharc of thc ncr pctrsio! lirtiliry 3 15s.6,lsrl6 t l(t9,s7.5ao t loo,'l8li,70o l l1si.o'oll t137'3?3'6E:l ti(x''913'050 I 6l'6t0'al2

Covcrcdpeyroll'71,8a2't7gt79291'.99t76.628.1.1t6.,Gn,I7s66,qtil'66E3€8.9it9.E6{,s65.c!9'dB

Pmportiomtc shsrc of orc ner Fosbn lirbility ls
pcrccrragc of covcrcd-€rnploycc pqytoll 211'E0* l3E-@tg 13{f 7'A ll0'saf ?o6.21!tr 1il'7nA 1{''S*

PLnt riducisry nct gosirion S lls,(xt8,OEt i S.04i.6SB t 96'E9?'773 t!tt'''lo'.l95 tlm'7('O'&E 1110'?28'6d' tl0'l'@t'65

Phll liduciary nci positior ss I pcf,cctlrrgs ofltc
toul pcnsion liability 72'50.* r02('* 654 cl7s* 73'3lt( lo9-23t( 113'6!ir

Notrs i. 3drduL:

. CASB Statcmcflt No. 6E rrquircs trn Frs of informarion to bc prescotcd in lhis lrbtc. The information for dl pcriods for

,f* f Oy-. *ft"a"f. thar arc tcquirpd to bc P{E$ rd rt rcquiEd supplorurtry inbmaion is not availablc' Duiog

this trrrsitbn period, the information will bc prrscard for as many )'cals s atc 
'vriLblc'



INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1・ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORPIAT10N
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUT10NS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Contrlbullons
Coutributions es o

in Relrtion to District's Percentage of
Statutorily the Stsiutorily Contrlbutions Covercd' Covered

Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee

Contribution Contribution (Excess) Peyroll Payroll

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

S   7,747,150

8,131,088

7,392,184

6,777,253

6,648,486

6,993,055

6,934,426

6,840,319

6,812,170

6,607,386

6,841,166

74,862,779     1035%

79,291,499     10.25%

76,626,141     10.30%

65,819,385     10300/●

64,032,397     10.38%

66,932,668     10.45%

66,929,860     1036%

65,939,633     10.37%

66,114,485     1030%

65,723,481     10.05%

67.665,314     1011%

7,747,150

8,131,088

7,892,184

6,777,253

6,648,486

6,993.055

6,934,426

6,840,819

6,812,170

6,607,386

6,841,166

7.050/●

7.60%

785%
8.35%

850%
900%
950%

Notes to Required Supplementary Information:

The Districts' statutorily required contribulion rate has changcd over thc prior l0 years as follows:

I July I , 2005 to Decembcr 3 I, 2006

2 January 1,2007 to June 30,2007

3 July l, 2007 to December 3 l, 2007

4 January l, 200E to June 30, 2008

5 July l. 2008 to Dccember 31, 2008

6 January l, 2009 to Dcccmber 3l, 2009

7 January l, 2010 to present
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.卜 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ GENERAL FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Budgeted Amounts Actual

Revenues:

Property tax

lntcr€sl

County
Statc

Fedcral

Local

Total rcvcnuc!

Expend iturts:
lnstruction

Support services

Non-instructional services

Capital outlays

O,ther outlays

Totrl expenditurer

Excos (deficiencY) of
revcnue3 over
(under) erpenditu rca

Other financing sources (uses):

Non-revenue receiPts

Totrl othcr flnrnclnS
tou rcel

Ncl chrngc ln fund
babncc

Fund balance, beginning ofYear

Cash fund balance, end of year

budgetary basis

Adjustments to conform with GAAP
lnventory
Receivables at ycar end

less unavailable revenues

Accounts payable at year end

Fund balance, end ofyear -

modilied accrual basis

Orlgina:

S 20,223,813

175,000

4,000,000

04、250,334

10,950,712

290,511

90,916,370

63,140,248

39,6871509

271,802

1,736.778

104,835,337

20,868,000

57,000

4,328,000

61,869,608

10,019,721

426.210

106.568,439

68,398,328

38,950,287

378,321

6.600

1,780.424

100,513,900

14,918,967) 12,945,521)

340,000   360,000

“

o.000   35Q000

(4,578,967)     (2.595.521)

7.346.289       8.475,000

S  2,767.322       5,879,479

Va ance

(budgetary basls) (■ na:budgct)

20.871,610

57,269

4,475.273

62,003,461

10,620,375

485,712

105,173,700

67,440,456

38,091,383

293,688

6,600

102,705

105,035,332

(3,010)

(269)

(147.273)

(793,953)

2,300,346

●3502)

11394,739

957,872

858.404

841633

1,677,719

3,578,623

(761.632)

242.600

(2,183.389)

107.400

242,0∞    107,400

(519,032)      (2,076.489)

8,475,000

7,955,968

301,984

5,403,698

(716)

s 13,660,034

(2,076.489)
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ BUlLDING FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Budgetd Amounts_ Actual       Variancc

●udrtary b“ )ヽ● nd budget)ト̈

Revcnues:

Property tax
lnterest

State

Federal

Local
Totrl revenues

Expcnditurcs:
lnstruction

Support scnices
Capital outlays

Other outlays
Total erpenditures

Net chrtr8e itr frnd
brhnce

Fund balance, beginning ofyear

Cash fund balance, end ofyear
budgelary basis

Adjustments to conform with GAAP
lnventory
Receivablcs at year end

less unavailable revenues

Accounts payablc at year end

Fund balancc, cnd ofyear -

modilied accrual basis

6.805         (6.805)

3,382,125 3,380,783 (7.653)

Original

S  2.859,003

450,000

5,000

3,314,003

3,000

5,860,022

138,288

2.991.599

117

390,409

3,016,544

117

366,317

698

4.696,339

0,666

(1,320,725)

6,076,620

4,755,895

240,542

19,726

(135,0071

3  4,381,156

(24,945)

24,092

1,270,053

13,439

1.207.150

1,297,150

698

5,972,392

20,105

6,805          6,805

6,000000 6000000 4,710.508 1,289,492

(2,685,997)     (2,317,875)

4,325,140       0.076,020

S  l,639,152       3,458,745
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET‐ OTHER COVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30,2021

Special Revenue Fund

Alsct!
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables net of allowance for uncollcctibles
lnventories

Totrl .srctr

Llrbllldoc, Dcfcrrcd lnllonrr of
RGrourcor, ard Fund Brlrnccr

Llebllltlcr
Accounts payablc

Accrucd wagcs

Totrl lhblllilc!

Fund Bolances
Nonspendable:

Invcntory
Rcstrictcd fund balances:

School conslruction

Custodi&l funds

Child nutrition
Assigncd
Tot● iFund b● lo■●es                                              l,499,505

Total ilab‖ ities,deferred in■ows of

resou rces,3nd rund b.lances                                         l,5021005

Chlld

Nutrition

l,376.441

125,564

1,502,005

2.500

125.564

1.373,941

Sec Notcs to Basic Financial Statements
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Caphi Proiec“ Funds      ___

Totrl
Othct

Cultodlrt csudty/ Got Eiffi'rld
Bord 34 Bond 35 Bond 36 Eond 39 Futtds ltsonooc Fu!&

S    363.875         1,805.607         1.137.376 43.975        2,120,702        1.119,745        7,972,721

125.564

303,875        1,805,607        1,137,376          48,975        2.120,702        1.119,745        3.000,205

2,700

115 2,790

363.875         1,805,492         1,137,376           48,975

125,出

3.355,718

2,120.527

1,373.941

11110,745        1,1191745

2.120.527

363.875         1.305,492         1,137,376           48,975         2,120,527         1,119,745         0,095,495

S    363,875         1,305,607         1.137,376           48.975         2,120,702         1,119,745         8,098,235

∠
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INDEPENENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTV
STATEMENT OF REVENUES,EXPENDITURES,AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES― GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30,2021

Special Revenue Fund

Rcvcnucs:

lnErctt
St8te

Fedcnl
Local
Othcr

Total revallu.3

Expenditures:
Instruction

Suppon scrviccs
Non-instruction serviccs
Cspital outlays
Other outlays

Tohl crpcldltu rcs

Exccsc (dcfi cioncy) of revcnues
ovcr Grpctrdlturcs

other financing sourccs (uses)

Procccds ofbonds
Insurancc loss rccovery

Tot l othcr {lmnclrt rourcor (urc!)

Ncl chmlc h ftrnd brlrrc.3

Fund balance, beginning ofyear
Fund balance, end ofyear

Child

Nutrition

S     l,660

407.867

4,785,173

194,629

2,976

5,452,313

5,021,152

12,204

5,033,448

418.867

418,867

1,080,638

S l,499,505

See Notes to Basic Financial Statemenls
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capnaI P「 Olect Funds

Tot!l
Othcr

Custodirl Casualty/ Govcmrncntrl
Bond 34 Bord 3, Bond 36 Bond 39 Funds lnsurncc Funds

923

17.500

26.552            923

5,770

319,240

2,051,730

388,911

2,765,657

18.670

467,007

5、 104.419

2,240,350

400.386

8.246,701

3,977       2,133,131

113      3.534,186

5,425,738

8.300,029

1,386,318

119,520       1.160,055

17.288

0,890,020

111,309                        631,527

182.238      1,032,230      1,031.024

387.296

596.565 608,059

119,520  11.463.200    203,547   1,032.230   2.040,412     4.000   20,502,541

(118.950) (11,436,738)  (292.624)  (1,031.5501    119,245    (4,000) (12.345,840)

11,720,800 1.430000 14.050,000

‐     11,720,300      1,430.000        000.000 ・             ‐      14,050,000

(110,950)       284.062       1,137.376        (131.550) 119245 14.090)  1,704,960

432,825       1,521,430 ‐          180.525       2,001,282       1.123.835       6.390,535

S   363.875       1.805,492       1.137,376 48,975       2.120.527       1.119,745 8.095,495
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOVIA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ DEBT SERVICE FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Budgeted Amounts Actual Variance

Revenues:

Property tax
lntercst

State

Totrl revenues

Expcnditures:
Oihcr outlays

Debt service

Totrl erpenditures

Exces (deticiency) of
r6venuet over
(urder) sxpendlturer

Other fi nancing sourccs,

bond prcmium

Net chenge in fund
brlance

Fund balance, beginning ofyear

Cash fund balance, end ofyear
budgetary basis

Adjustments to conform with GAAP
Receivables at year end

less unavailable rcvenues
Fund balance, end ofyear -

nodifred accrual basis

15,113.913  161773.599  17.176.379   

“

02,78Q

Original

$ 15,113,913

(budgCtary baJ⇒

17.172,391

3,333

655

いnd budga)

(402.504)

27o

2,065,439

2,065,439

16.769,387

3,333

379

10,000

19,990,000

10,000                         10,Oo0

15,990,000      18,468,219      (2,473.219)

16,000,000      18,468.219      42.468.219)20,000,000

(4,886,087)        773.500 (1.201,340)      2,005,439

$  6,606.308      12.283.885

(4,886,03η

ll,492.395

17.891

791,490

11,492,395

17,001

(1,273,949)

11,492,395

10,218,446

125,923

S 10,344,369
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ CHILD NUTRITION FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Budg,cied Amounls Actual       Variance

(budgemry basヽ )(lnJ budgct)
Revenues:

lnterest

Slate

Federal

Local
Othcr

Totel reveaues

Expenditures:

Suppon services

Non-instructional services

Other outlsys
Totrl erpendlturer

Erccu (dcllclcncy) of
revcnuct over
(undcr) crpcndlturer

other financing sources (uses):

Cash or change

Totrl other Iinrncing
sou rces

Net chrtrge in fund
belence

Fund balance, bcginning ofyear

Cash fund balance, end ofyear
budgetary basis

Adjusrnents to conform with CAAP
lnventory
Accounts payablc at yerr end

Fund balance, end ofyear -

nodllied accrual barit

6,771,328 4,893,753 5,451.403

Original

S     3.319

505,012

4,907.262

1,355,735

1,400

460.037

41275.537

150,779

1,660

467,867

4,785,173

196.789

12691

(7,830)

(500,636)

140,010)

6,676,175

297,125

6.973,300

5,357,261

14,354

5,371,615

4,936.337

12,294

419481631

(557,745)

4201924

2,060

422,984

(201,972)       (477,862)

3,065           3,065

3,065          3.065 90

505,842

870.599

(980639)

1,376.“ 1    4980,639)

125,564

に,5001

S  l.400,605

502,867

2,975

(980,729)

(198.007)

870.600

(474,797)

870,500

395,802671,693
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ TECH CENTER

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Acmal       Va‖ ance

(budgetary bast)(lnJ budget)

Revenues:

lnterest

State

Federal

Local
Othcr

Totel revenucg

Expenditurcs:
lnstruction
Support services

Non-instructional services

Other outlays
Totrl expendltureE

Net chrnge ln fund
brhnce

Fund balance, bcginning ofycar

Cash fund balance, end of year

budgetary basis

Adjustments to conform with CAAP
Receivables at year end
Accounts payable at year end

Fund balancc, cnd ofycar -

modified accrual basis

4,768,419        5,102,089

S  4,294,978        5,407.828

Original

S      7.500

1,805,639

1.069,300

3,380,313

6.262.752

3,110,238

3.427.951

12,614

185,390

6,7361193

(473.441)

8,000

1,735,440

2.067,007

3,511.575

101.000

7,423,111

2,081,403

4.260,737

12.614

162,528

7,117.372

305,739

8,165

1,734,442

439,602

5,274,600

45

7.430,863

2,634,216

3.302,733

4,282

5,041,231

1,515,332

5,1021009

6.617,721

714,215

〈8,730)

S  7,3231206

(165)

998

1.627,405

(1,763,034)

101,044

(33,752)

47,277

958,004

12.614

158,246

1,176.141

(1,2∞ ,303)

(1,209,893)
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Revenucs:

Local

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Instnrction
Support services

Capital outlays
Totel expendltures

Net chenge ln fund
brlence

Fund balance, beginning of year

Cash fund balance, end ofyear
budgetary basis

Adjutmcnts to conform with OAAP
Receivables at year end

Fund balance, end ofyear -
modified accrual basis

INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE‐ TECH CENTER BUILDING FUND

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

Budgctcd Amounis
Original   Final

S  l,685,294       1,685,294

1,685.294       11685,294

291.200

127.681

391,519

1,703.800        1,480,800

2,000.000        2,000,000

(314,706) (314,706)

6.595,646       6.595.646

S  6.280,940        6,280,940

Actu● l

(budgaary basお )

1,894,703

1,894,703

92,387

185.641

3541136

632,164

1,262,530

6,614,333

7,876.872

185,465

S  8,062,337

Variance

(nnJ budga)

o09,4∞ )

e∞,4∞ )

35,2“

205,878

1,126.664

1,367,838

.゙577.245)

●8,687)

(1,595,932)
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:NDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.卜 52,OKLAl10MA COIINTヽ
SCIIEDliI´ E OF EIPEヽ DrFllRuS OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Fcdcdl fu./P.s. ThrcoSll

Grnrr/Pror r Tidc

U.S. D.dtrEt of Educdion

DiEcr Piffinr:
Tid. Vll ImFct Aid

Tillc Vll lm@Aid4F
Tirb VMmpd Ail6F
Tirh vtl lnF.r Aii.BF

Sutrrool - Titlc Vll lmprct Aid Pr rdn
Tidc Vl-P]r .{. lodi.n Elucrtion

Tat[. VI-P5! A,Iodi.n Fr'ucrlion 2019-20

Pc[ Gr$t
Srll.t l- Dir.rt P.o8rm3

Ps.s.d Itmuqh Se DcFnmcnl ofEdllcdidl.
Titlc I Cluc;
Titlc l-Prl A InrFovint Blsic P,otttttls
Titt l-Prt A lrlFovint Essic Progirttrs 2Ol*20
TitL l-Sdmol ltDFovqncnt
Titlc l-P..t A l{cgLc!.d
f idc l-Prn A f{cdcct d

Suholrl - Tid. I Protllrn (Clwl!r)
Tid.ll Clu3tlr
Titlc tl-Put A. T.-tEr & Principsl Tmirint
T'tlc ll-Prn 4201920
Tith lv.ss^E Gflr
Titlc lv-sSAE Gn 20 1920

Subtotd - Tid. II Prot,ltn (clustcr)

Titlc lll-h A ELA
Tirlc IX-P.n ,{ Homch.s

Tidc IX-P.rt A Horclcts 2019-20

CARES Acl FurdnE
ESSERf (Covil)
ESSER tl Fornd! Fundint (Covid)
HEEXr (Covid) Cr
HEER'F (covid) CF
HEERF (Cova) F(iF

Sub(drl - CARFS Aci Fuding (Covrd)

FOR THE YEAR EI{I'ED JriNE JO, 2O2I

ks.rh.oo8h
FcJ.rd Crr odr Prog.&
CF-DA Rojct or A*Erd

N& Nuntc. AruuEt

84041
84041

04041

84000
84 060

84 063

S    52143         164a
41,200       (41011)

366.317        043.845

450.600      00219C

268.893

(1406η

BC81-ng

…7/1-
Revenuc

Collected

■醐

-

Endmg
Balancc

u10t2021

５９‐
鯉
鰤

251.643

980.196 387325

52,143

41.200

366.317

459660
184,923

14.867

251.643

011.003

3鰤 901
935,457

187866
77173

51.501

7364
58.865

268.093

251.643

579,401

3.970.091

212673
01.519

189

1.302798

1.302.987

(83.970)

1.219,017

K669.1101

124.812)

(14,346)

561

799

474

84010
04010
84010
84010
84010

04367
84367
04 424A

34424A

34 365

84196
84196

044250
04425D
84425N
84425F
84425E

５‐‐
魏
５‐５
５‐８
訥

渕
油
”
瀬
　
毀
螂
加
　
油
７９３
４‐５
４‐６
４‐６

4.431.677

t905綱
241413
124.700

″ 95o1       22,950

4,797799   o5040D  4.524.427   4.2742“     σ08,260)

1.119,032                    574.951       760,088        (185.13η

(12461η       124617
253.304                    250004       258.304

(132.7041   102,704
1.377,336   o07.321) 1.140.576  1,010,392    (185,137)
73.745                     46.950        52.Ct'          (5,673)

87.005                     42.922        50.104         (16.242)

(13鋤        13.069

2,778.145                  2670.280     2.7● 2ハ 1         (31,971)
12.634.023                  4.353.162     3.357.800       (3.504,7261
400,974       (Zと 4劉      153.038       ●68鯛         e38.0791
312.520                                18』 ЮЮ         (13.000)
67.603                     67.603        67.603

S16.202.865   (22423) 7,7“ 083  11.515332   (3.793672)

‐70



Fcd.r.l Grll qiD6 Throqh
Gfint ./Frffilm Tid.
SFcid Edrdion Clutt c
IDF -B Di .r.rixry
lDEAa Di&lrtir6.ry
IDEA{OVID A$irl
IDAA{ Flo\rtlEooSh

IDEAA Fhlxdrqlsi 2019-20

IDGA-B Flouthrc0tll' Priv!& Sch@lt
IDEA-B Flou,rhrurgh, Privrlc Sctmls 20llm
lDEa-B Pr! chool

IDEA-B Prlschol 2019-20

Subrod - Sp.ci.l Educ.tion Progran (Clurd)
S.baot l - Pr!..d TlroEl Sltr lr.pt.f Dtuia

Pss.d Tkfith Stac DrFrrln.nr of CIrlG'
md T.chmlodr Educ.tirn:
Cd Pcrli6 Ch6Er:
Clrl P.ftint Crlnt - CF
Crrl PGrtiB Grlri - GF

Cd Pcrlins Gr. - Tcch

Crrl Hins Grart - Tcch
Tcch Ccntr6 Thd Wort
Tcct Ccrtcrs Thd WorI
S.blord . C..l PGiU!. PrE .r. (Cl!t 4

U-S- tlFnmcflr of Agiculrurli
Prsr.d Tlltorlh si& DcFrtrn€.t ofEdu.tthr
Child Nurritbn ChlsLr:

CrCr Arsiltrlcc:
N.ridd School Lunch Prot''m
sumhar Food Pro$arr
EquiD.'Erlt Asirtrnca Gllrt

C6h 'btiteta Sub,el
Prss.d Tkourh Star DcrEtn.trt ofHomlr S.rya.3

Nqr-cdh Alrit lrcc (catnnoditi6)
srbaoa.l - ClId Nulrltlc. Pr.!r.t! (clrdt.)

04027        ●25           47.006
04027    799
84173   041     72,127

34040        421          113.414
84 040                   709

84040    421     137.′ y
84048    709
84040        429           12,000

lNDEPENDEヽT SCH00L DISrRICr NO.L52,OKLAHOMA COl'NTV
SCHEDLILE OF EXPCNDrrtIRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

b utrOugh

「 ―
       ぃ

"rs       PrO_        D_lnB                                      Lndin8CFDA    Pmlect    or A躙
“

    
―
    R― uc     T‐ l      Ba―

峰   
…

  A―    
―
  Cdlded  _  

“ "021
04 027        613      S      l.316                        1.020          11020

04027        615           37.765                     18.916        24.361          6.4451
●4027        617          147.000                    125,200       142.670         (17.404)

14027        621         3,005,312                    1.004.866      2.439.100         (534.333)

04027   799          45923η    592.995
1,741    1,741

6倒     3458
43.950   58.591    (14.641)

84173        799                       (14,524)       ,4.524
3.391.334   1610,v″ ,  2.706.666  2.667.572   (57188o
25.030.1“   (1,9121η  16.218.702  19.587.380   (5,280,87動

84048        799

“

,073        83.986          (17.013)

o021め     30,213
75,393       131β 73          (55,7001

K48.∞ 1)  48001
12.000        12.000

eり  ___9.950
3 268146   180″ 4)  242.190   227.650    (73.603)

804773                                    804,773
4780.891      4.213.998          566,893

4.282         4232
804773     4785173     4218200       1,371666

350.003       359,008

804773     5.144181     4.577.200       1.371,666

10556        7● 3

10559      766
10D′ v        791

10 555       MA



HDEPDNDEヽ T SCH00L DSrRICT N0 1●2,OКLAHrDMA COtlNrY
SCHEDtlLE OF EXPENDrrURES OF FEDERAL AWAROS
FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30.2曖 1

Ps utrOugh

F―    G輌 げ s   Pr。_   ._ng                   Endi嘔
CFDA   PIoject  ‐ Aw“   D3-   Rev―    T‐ l    B81allce
N―   迪耐 巨    &ロ エ    71-  剣 臓 饉   ― dt●―   -21

Fcdcnl Cr.lc/Prsr Though
Gr-rc/ftEri Tith

U-S. D.Fdrnnr of Dcftnrc:
Di cl ftMrx:
JROrc P! rrtr:

JROTC - Air Fo.Ec

JROTC - Air Fd..
JROTC - Air ForEE

JROTC - Air ForE

Srhtor{ - U.& D.pt of Drft..c

OttE FcdcBl A3titrntc.:
,otnroi OMdlq
Tqnfoary Asai roc. for Nc.dy Fdnilai
Tarlo.rry A!.irtacc for No.dy Fmili.! 2ol920
OrT{dr$iliaiian S6vic.3
Srblonl - Oillar F.d.nl AlairLra.

T6l F.d.'.l Ad.n...

. M.j6 ftd.r.l Fogr]t8

1240:         774      S    167.m4

12401        790
12401         775            0C040

12401        799

125,036      125鰤
σ.01■        7.017

55,506   76鰤     420,9201
(19.詢   10,767

2001“2 o,7041 203.186 202.2  (20.0201

16130        500     5    40.042       4003        21.500         3.027          41,S75
107.510    1“●1l      K30,001)

133.16o       33.150

03558        452          173,000
93                                  799

84126    456      5.503           3.1lL    5.503     (2.3931
″ .螂    o,34●    165,369   153.741     2.201

S27672993 (344454)22889721 25327791  1278252●
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I.52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OT EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2O2I

l. Gcnerrl

The schedule of expendilures of federal awards presents the activity of all federal award
programs of Midwest City-Del City School District (the District). The District reporting
entity is defined in the notes to the District's basic financial statements. All federal awards
received directly from federal agencies as well as federal awards passed through from other
government agencies are included on the schedule. There were no amounts passed to
subrecipients.

2, Brsis of Accounting

The information in this schedule is presentcd in accordance with the requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regnlations Part 200, Undorm Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audlt Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Expenditures
are reported on the rcgulatory basis of accounting, as prescribed by the Oklahoma State
Department of Education, which is considered an other comprehensive basis of accounting.
Therefore, some material presented in this schedule may differ from amounts prcsented in,
or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. The District has also elected to not use

the l0% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Non-crsh Federal Awards

The District receives food commodities from the U.S. Depadment of Agriculture for use in
its foodscrvice program. The commodities, in thc amount of $359,008, are recognized as

revenue when received and are reported at fair market value.

Prior Yesr Reimbursements

These amounts represent reimbursements for prior year expenditures which were not
received until the cunent fiscal year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORIS REPORT ON IMERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIAIICE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERF'ORMED IN
ACCORDAIICE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable Board of Education
Midwest City-Del City School District
Midwest City, OK 73 I l0

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits containcd in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements ofthe governmental
activitics, each major fund, and the aggregate rcmaining fund information of the Midwest City-D€l
City School District No. l-52, Midwest City, Oklahoma, as of and for the year ended June 30. 2021,
and thc related notcs to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 6, 2021. This reporr was

unqualified with respect to the presentation ofthe financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

Intcrnal Control Over Financial Reporting
ln planning and pcrforming our audit ofthe financial statements. we considercd the School District's
internal control over financial r€porting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that

arc appropriate in thc circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe School District's
intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School
District's intemal control.

A dertciency in internal conlrol exisls when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees. in thc normal course of performing their assigned functions. to prevent or
detect and correct, misstatements on I timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination ofdeficicncies, in internal control, such that thcre is a rcasonable possibility that a material

misstatcment ofthc entity's financial stEtcments will not be prevented or detected and conected on a

timely basis. A signilicant deJiciency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

congol that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attcntion by those

charged with governance.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this scction and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material

wcakncsses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations. during our audit wc did not identify
any deficiencies in intcrnal control that we consider to bc material weaknesses. However, matcrial

weakncsscs may exist that havc not bccn idcntificd.
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Compliance and other Matters
As part ofobtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School District's financial statements arc
free of matcrial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
rcgulations, contracts and grant agrccmcnts, noncompliance with which could have a dircct and material
cffect on thc finsncial statements. Howevcr, providing an opinion on compliancc with thosc provisions
was not an objcctivc of our audit and, accordingly, wc do not cxprcss such an opinion. Thc rrsults of
our tests discloscd no instanccs of noncompliancc or othcr mattcrs thst arc rcquircd to bc rcported
undcr Covernmcnt luditing Standards. Howcvcr, thcre was onc (l) immatcrial obscrvation includcd in a
scp&rEtc l9tt€r to m8nagcmsnt.

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control or on compliance, This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

) e^tnc i l4^7qtPb ?.c.
Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.

Decembcr 6, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE TOR EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM CUIDANCE

Thc Honorable Board of Education
Midwcst City-Del City School District No. l-52
Midwest City, Oklahoma 73 I l0

Report on Complirnce for Escb MrJor Feder&l Program
We have audited the Midwest City-Del City School District No. l-52, Midwest City, Oklahoma's
compliance with the types of compliance rcquirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that
could have a dircct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30,
2021. The District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Rerponslblllty
Management is responsiblc for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Audltor'r Rcaponslblllty
Our responsibility is to exprcss an opinion on compliance for each ofthe District's major federal programs
based on our audit ofthe types of compliance requircments referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Americai the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller Ceneral of the United States; and the audit rcquircments of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Reg ations Part 200, Uniform Aclministrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements lor
Federal Awards (The Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurrcd. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the District's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances,

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However. our audit does not provide a legal determination ofthe District's compliance.

Opinion on Erch Major Federal Program
In our opinion, Midwest City-Del City School District No. I-52, Midwest City, Oklahoma complied, in all
nraterirl respects, with the types ofcompliance rcquirements refered to above that could have a direct and

mgterial effect on each of its major federal programs for the yea( endcd June 30, 202 l.
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Report on Interorl Control over Compllance
The management of the Midwest City-Del City School District No. I-52, Midwest City, Oklahoma is
responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to atrcve. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the Distrio's internal control over compliance with the types ofrequirements that could have a

direct and material efFect on each major federal program to delcnnine our auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for cach major
fedcral program and to tcst and rcpon on intcrnel control ovcr compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Cuidance. but not for lhe purpose of expressing 0n opinion on thc cfTectivcness of internal control over
compliancc. Accordingly, we do not express an opinioD on the eflectiveness oflhc District's internal control
over compliance.

A deliciency in intennl cot trol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employces, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance rcquirement of a

federai program on a timely basis. A material veakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiencl,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance. such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type ofcompliance requirement ofa fedcral program will
not be prevcnted, or detected and corrected, on E timcly basis. A sigrrilcan I delciency in inlernal control
owr contpliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal pro$am that is less severe than I material weakness in
intcrnal control over cornpliance, yet important enough to merit atlention by those charged wilh govemance.

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was lbr the limited purpose described irr the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifu anv
dcficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we considcr to be material wcaknesses. However,
material weakncsscs may exist that have not been identified,

The purpose of lhis r€port on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope ofour testing
of intemal control over compliance and the results ofthat testing based or! the requircments ofthe Unifonn
Guidance. Accordingly, this rcporl is not suitEble for any other purpose.

J c^L*, i K.,y.rt-"b ?.c.
Jenkins & Kemper
Certified Public Accountants. P.C.

December 6, 2021
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INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. I-52, OKLAHOMA COUNTY
scHED ULE,F 
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c osrs

Summarl of Auditor's Results

l. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic frnancial statements in
conformity with gcnerally accepted accounting principles.

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statemcnts are rcported in
thc Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District were
reported during the audit.

4. No significant dcficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are
reported in the "Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major
Program and lntemal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Uniform
Guidance"

5. An unqualified opinion report was issued on the compliance of major federal award
pro$ams.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings and questioned costs, which are required to be reported
under OMB Uniform Guidance.

7. Identification of Major Programs: Education Stabilization Fund (84.425D, 84.425E,
84.425F, 84.425N) programs, which were clustered in the determination.

8. The dollar thrcshold used to determine between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

9. The District did qualiff to be a low-risk auditee.

Findings - Financial Stetement Audit

None

Findingr end Quertioned Costr - Mrjor Federel Award Progrrmr Audit

None
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO,1‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
DISPOSIT10N OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS
JILY l,2020 TO JUNE 30,2021

Findings Related to the Financial Statement Audit:

TheE we“ no pmor yea indings.
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INDEPENDENT SCH00L DISTRICT NO.I‐ 52,OKLAHOMA COUNTY
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTANT'S PROFESS10NAL
LIABILITY INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT
JULY l,2020 TO JUNE 30,2021

State of Oklahoma
County of Tulsa

The undersigned auditing firm representative of lawful age, being first duly swom on oath, says
that said firm had in full force and effect Accountant's Professional Liability Insurance in
accordance with the "Oklahoma Public School Audit Law" at the time ofaudit contract and during
the entire audit engagement with Midwest City-Del City School District for the audit year 2020-
2021.
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Jenkins&KemDer.CPAs.P,C.

NOTARY PUBLiC
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